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Key Management Personnel, Corporation Membership and Professional
Advisers

Key management personnel

Key management personnel are defined as members of the Group Leadership Tesm and were represented by
the fallowing in 202223 and from 1% August 2023

Andrew Green, Chief Executive & Accounting Officer

Sally Challis-Manning, Principal, Brinsbury and Crawley Colleges & Deputy Executive Principal
St Caailthard, Chief Financial Officer

Wicki illingworth, Executive Principal & Deputy Chief Exeoutive

Helen Loftus, Principal, Chichester Callage

Dan Powaer, Chief Commercial Officer

Pauil Riley, Principal, Brighton Met and Haywards Heath Colleges

Jon Rollings, Chief Operating Officer

Helena Thomas, Principal, Morthbrook and Warthing Colbeges

Corparation Membership
A full list of members of the Corporation |s ghven on page 20 of these financlal statements.
Catherine Vinall acted as Clerk to the Corporation throughout the period,

Professional advisers
Financial staterments auditars and reporting accountanis: Solicitors:
MHA brwin Bitchef] LLP
Flaar &, Thormas Eggar House,
2 London Wall Place, Friary Lana,
Landon Chichester
EC2Y SAL PO 1IUF
Internal auditors: Bankers:
RS LIK Risk Assurance Services LLP Liengels Bank po
6™ Floar, 1) Ezst Street,
25 Farringdaon Street, Chichoster
Lomchon POA19 1H!

ECAA AR



Members' Report
OBIECTIVES AND 5TRATEGY

The members present their report and the sudited financial statements for the vear ended 319 July 2003, The
following members' report includes the strategic report.

LEGAL STATLIS

The Corporation was established under the Further and Higher Education Act 1992 for the purpose of conducting
Chichester College of Arts, Sdence and Technobogy. The merger with Brinsbury College took place on 1% August
2002, at which paint the Secretary of State pranted consent to the Corparation to change the College™s nama to
Chichester College. Chichester College merged with Central Sussex College under & Type B Merger on 1% August
2017, thus triggering the dissolution of Central Sussex College. Following an application to the Secretary of State,
the Corporation’s name was changed to Chichester College Group from 19 January 2018 On 29% March 2019,
Chichester College Group merged with Worthing College under a Type B Merger, triggering the dissalution of
Wadthing College. Chichester College Group openad a new campus, Hiywards Heath College In Septermber 2020,
On 1" August 2023, Chichester College Group merged with Greater Brighton Metropolitan College under a Type
B henger, trigpering the dissolution of Greater Brighton Metropolitan College (GBMet).

Chichester Coflege Group has two active subsidiaries, First Steps Childcare Group Ltd (FSCG) and Anglia
Examination Syndicate Lid [AES], with one dormant subsidiany, Chichester College Group Commerclal Lid [COGC),
Further details are given in note 14 to the acoounts.

The Group b an exemgt charity for the purposes of the Charities Act 2011,

PURPOSE, VISION AND STRATEGY

Chichester Colloge Group’s Purpose ks Changing Lives through Learning.
We do this by:

s Inspiring all our students to grow in confidence and Improve thelr life, work and learning
shills;

¢ Dellvering outstanding teaching, learning, suppart and student/custamer experiences:

s Offering an innovative and enrlching range of courses and sendoes that meet the needs of our
local, reglonal, national, international and empleyer communities;

+  Working with our employers and commiunities to grow economic prosperity and Improve
social impact;

s Living our values through our behaviaurs;

e Providing cur people with a strmulating and rewarding place to work and providing relevant
professional development to all;

& Conserving and enhancing natural resources snd reduding our carbon footpring to reach net
rewn ermissions by 2050;

&  Prowding an inchisive environment where stafl and students can celebrate difference and
diversing.

Our Vision ;

To consistently exceed students and customers’ expectations in every interaction,



Implementation of Strategic Man

Following completion of the merger with GEMat in August 2022, the Group's Strategic Plan was reviewed and
apprewed in July 2023, The Group's strateglc objectives are:

s Toprovide the best experiences for overy student and customer;
s  Our curriculum makes a strong contribution to meeting the needs of our local, national and
international commaanitias;
To ba financially strong and entrepreneurially agike;
To be a great place to wark, learn and progress;
For emplovers to recognise collaboration with O0G as key to thelr suotess.

The Group was inspected by Ofsted In March 2020 and was judged Outstanding In all nine areas of the inspection.

The Graup Is committed to observing the impartance of sector measures and indicators and uses achievement
benchmarking and ather relevant data avallable from the sector to assessits performance. The Group is required
to complete the annual Finance Record for the Education and Skills Funding Agency (ESFA). The Group's financial
health was assessed by the ESFA as “Good™ for the year 2021/22.

Financkal ohjectivas
The Group's financial objectives for 2022,/23 were encompassed within the updated Strategic Plan to 2026.

Our objective is to be financially strong and entrepreneurially agile.
Our success will be colobrated when;

s Our planned budget generates sufficlent cash for investment in people, bulldings, equipment, planned
maintenance, growth, research and devalopment;

«  Our finandial health is rated "Good' or better in the ESFA standards for financial health by 2024 and in
2025:

«  Our commercial businesses of International, Anglia and First Steps Childcare Group achieve strong
growth as set aut in the relevant business plans (with appropriate investment];

s Our services and curriculum are defvered to achieve value for money and our student experience
strategic objectives.

The Group did not achieve the budgeted operating position for 2022/23. Despite this shartfall, posithve cash
halances were maintained throughout the year and loan agreament covenants were met with all lenders.



RESOURCES

The Group has various resources that it can deploy in pursult of s strategic objectives,

Tangilsle

At 31" July 2023, tanglble resources include 9 main sites, and leased buildings at Terminus Road in Chichester,
Shoreham Airport and Kingston Bud,

Financial

The Group has £93,032,000 (M021/37 - £136,306,000] of net assets [including £nil pension asset (202122 -
£48,800,0001). This Includes long term liabilities of £60,058,000 [2021/22 - £25,941,000), Sec Statement of
accounting policies and estimation technéques and note 26 for further details on the treatment of the pension
assel In 2022/23. Cash at bank and in hand amounted to £7,292,000 (2021/22 £13,001,000); see page 47 for
further detalls of the movement In cash in 2022/23,

People g

The Group employed an average of 2467 (2021722 — 1,529) people (expressed as headoount nol full tave
equivalents), of wharm 960 (202122 — 644 were teaching stafl.

Students

The Group enrolled approcdmatoly 24,351 students In 2022/23 (2021/22 - 16,241), The student population
inchedes 10,054 (202123 - 6,921) 16-18 year obd students {or 19 to 24 year old students with an EMC plan), 3,313
apprentices (2021722 - 2,753), 754 higher education students (202122 —328) and 7,506 classroom based funded
adult bearmers (202122 — 3,341),

Reputation

Chichester College Group has an oulstanding reputation locally, nationally and intermationally. Maintaining a
quality brand is essential for the Group's suceess al altracting students and external relationships,

Chichester College Group received its first Ofsted inspection since the mergers with Central Sussex Colloge and
Warthing College in March 3020, The Group was graded by Ofsted as Outstanding overall and Outstanding in
each of the inspection aspects. The report ks avallable at

https:/frepoerts.ofsted. govuk/provider/31/1 30843

STAKEHOLDERS

Ini line with other colleges and with universities, Chichester College Groap has a range of stakeholders,
including:

= Students;

+  Education sector funding bodies;

=  FE Commissioner

= Salf;

= Local employers [with specific links];
Local authoritles;
Local Enterprise Partnerships [LEPs);
Local commaunity;
Other FE inatituliong;
Trade Unions;
=  Professional hodies,

The Group recopmises the importance of these relationships and engages In regular communication with
stakehabders through a number of different channels.



PUBLIC BEMEFIT

Chichester College Group is an exempt charity under the Charities Act 2011 and is regulated by the Secretary of
State for Education, The members of the Carporation, whe ane trustees of the charity, are disclosed on page 17,

in setting and reviewing the Group's strategic objectives, the Corporation has had due regard for the Charity
Commission’s gubdance on public benefit and particularly its supplementary guldance on the advancement of
education. The guidance sets out the requirement that all organisations wishing to be recognised as charities
rivust demonsirate, explicithy, that their alis are for the public benefit.

In dedivering Its purpose, the Group provides the following identifiable public benefits through the advancement
af education:

& High-guality teaching:

= ‘Widening participation and tackling social exdusion;
s Excellent employment record for students;

e Strong student support systems;

&  Links with employers, industry and commerce,

DEVELOPRMENT AND PERFORMANCE
Financial Results

The Group achieved a surplus before other gains and losses in the year of £13 809,000 (2021422 deficit of
£5,354,000), with total negative comprehensive income of £{43,335,000) (2021/22 —income £40,630,000).
FRS102 penslon adjustments in the year impacted investment Income by £3,451,000 {2021,/22 — £107,004], staff
costs by £1,176,000 (202122 - £5,707,000) and actuarial loss in respect of pension schemes by £(57,072,000)
{2021/22 gain of £45,893,000). The results also included merger adjustments from the merger with GBMet of a
merger gift of £7,913,000, waiver of the GBMet Adult Education Budget (AEB) grant of £1,848,000, waiver of
exceptional financial support by the ESFA of £5,3562,000 and setttenent of loans of £2,100,000. These
adjustments arg shown in the table below:.

2022/23  2021/22
E D00 £'000
{Deficit)/Surplus before ather gaing and lesses prior to pension and merger {5,719) 246
adjustmeants
Plus items relating to the merger with GBhet:
Merger Gift (note 29) 7913 .
201127 GEMet AEB clawback (note 29) 1,848 -
Waiver of exceptional financlal suppaort to GBktet [note 29) 5,362 -
Seltlement of GBMet lnans {note 29) 2,100 =
Less adjustments related to year end pension valuation;
Included within staff costs - LGPS [note 24) {1176}  (5.707)
Included within staffl costs = enhanced pensions fnote 20} 48 -
Included within investment ncame (note 5) 3,451 107
Included within interest payable (note 10} {13 z
Surplus/iDeficit) bafore other gains and losses per statutory sccounts 13,809 (5,354)




Income nereased for the group in the wear by 59,234,000, The Increases ane mainly driven by the menger with
GBMat and are broken down below:

E'ono
Funding body grants [note 1) 349,123
Tubtion fees and education contracts [note 2) 6917
(rther grants and confracts (note 3) 196
Crthier Incaome (noke 4) 1,610
Investment income {note 5) 3475
Gain frem gift on consolidation {note 29) 74913

59234

Funding bady grants includes a marger grant of £10,921,000, further detadls are given in note 29, Other increases
in funding body prants are primarily related to the mesger with GBMet,

The merger with GBMet also resulted In an increase intudtion fees and educational contracts, the largest increase
being in twition fees for HE courses, International fees again showed an improvement bringing them to above
pandemic lewels.

Other income increased this year by £1,610,000. The mergor and the increase In International fiees has had a
direct impact on catering and resldences which Increased by £1,217,000, The Group's subsidiaries again showed
a small, aggregated improvement In turnover compared to the presous year [see Group Companies on page 3],

The increass in investment income came malnly from the pension adjustments [E3,451,000) but also from the
Increased interest received on the Group's cash balances.

The Group’s payroll staff costs {including restructuring costs) increased by 25,900,000 to £75,783,000 (see note
7. This increase ncludes the FRS10Z pension adjustments, Restructuring costs of £597,000 related to 60
fndivigiuals in the year, There was no increase in the provision as a consequence of the Harpur Trust v Brazel case
this year. The total pravision (including £180,000 from GBEMot} stands at £320,000 (see note 2]

Other operating expenditure increased by £10,532,000 to £79,377,000, mainly due to the merges. With the
continued pressure on funding incore and inflationany pressures, othier ogerating expenditure continges to be
tightly controlled, Future wears are likely to be impacted by further inflationary pressures an taw materials,
energy and supply chain issees,

Depreciation and amartisation ingrease by £2,784,000 primarily from the GBMet merger. Note 25 {events after
the reporting period) states that Broadwater campus will close with the intention to sell the site. The Group does
nat beliowe that an impairment or enhanced depreciation s expected as a result of this decision,

The wnadjusted actuarlal galn in respect of pensions came te £41,548.000, However, an impairment of
£98,620,000 has been applied (minimum fund requirersent] glving an sctuarial logs in respect of pensions of
£57,072.000 (2021722 galn of £45,893,000). More detail s provided in note 26 and the Statement of accounting
policles and estimation techniques on page 39. The amended actuarial loss contributed to a negative total
comprehensive income for the year of £43,335,000 (2021/22 < income £40,630,000), which has been taken to
FESErdes.

The Education camings before interest, tay, depreclation and amortsation came to ERSS, 000 (2021722
£4, 243,000 as follaws;



202223 202122
E£°00) £ 0

SurphusfiDeficit) belore other gains and losses por statutory accounts 13,808 15,354]
Plus:  Depredation 786 5,080
Interest payalde (note 10 1,233 E
LEPS valuation in payroll costs (note 26) 1176 5,707
Less:  Heleases of deferred capital grants [note 1) (2,447) [1.383)
Interest recefved [note 5) {3,582) {107)
Merger Gift (note 29) {7,913) -
ERITDA 10,140 4,321
hbovement in haliday pay accrsal 58 (78]
Merger Grant (note 29 — excluding merger related costs) (9,310) -
Education ERITOMA BER 4,143
Developments

Flxed asset additions during the year amounted to £10,624,000 (£10,580,000 tangible and £44,000 intangible).
This was split between land and buildings acquired of £819,000, equipment purchased of £2,536,000, assets in
the enurse of construction of £7,225,000 (including £5,186,000 on Pelham campus, £542,000 on the Chichester
STEM/HE Bullding and £520,000 on the Crawley 10T building), and software (treated as an intangible asset) of
£44,000,

Aadarves

The Growp has accumulated income and expenditure reserves of £93,032,000 (202122 - £136,306,000) and a
cash at bank and in hand balance of £7,292,000 (2021/22 - £13,001,000), Due to retrospective payment of grants
in respect of the merger and Petham, debtors include £4,163,000 relating to expenditure incurred yet to be
reimbursed. Increasing cash balances to enable further development of the Group's infrastructure and campuses
remalns a pricdity for an improved operating position for the Group. Unrestricted income and expenditure
recerve prior to the Pension reserve adjustment (2022/23 —Endl, 2021/22 - £49,800,000 assel), came to
E4, 764,000 [2021,22 - £68,001 ().

Sources of Income

The Group has a significant rellance on the education sector funding bodies for its principal funding source,
largely from recurrent grants. In 2022,/23 the element provided by funding bodies reduced to 70.3% (2021722 —
74.0%) of the Group's total income, partly due to the merger and recovery from the Impact af COVID-19 an
commercial and international incoemae,

Graup Companias

The principal activity of First Steps Childcare Graup Ltd (FSCG) Is the provision of nursery services, whilst Anglia
Examination Syndicate Ltd (AES) principal activity ls the establishment and administration of an education
syllalnzs (n @ number of countries. AES showed an Improvament in turmaver I the year from £909,0006n 202132
to £926,000, whereas FSCG turnover increased from £2,246,000 in 2021/22 to £2,339,000. Although FCG
showed an Increase In profit before taxation te £500,000 (2021/22 - £398,000), AES profit before taxation
dropped to £44,000 from £115,000 in 2021/22. The profits generated by the subsidiaries are normally
transferred to the Group under gift aid, however the Members have decided to leave 75% of the profits in FSCG



antd 100% of the profits In AES. In the current year, the subsidiares generated the following results befare
tanathoa,

2022/21 202122

E £
First Steps Childeare Group Lid — profit before taxation 500,000 398,000
Anglin Examimation Syndicate Lid = profit before taxation 44,000 115,000

The Group has ane darmant subsidiary: Chichester College Group Commerclal Ltd,

FUTURE PROSPECTS
Future developments

The Group merged with GBMet on 1™ August 2022, The merger was classed as a type B merger with the GEMeat
corporation being dissohved and all trade, assets and liabilities transferring to Chichester College Group on that
date at Enil consideration, The relevant merger transactions are reported in the Group®s accounts for the year
ended 317 July 2023,

The: mergor with GBMet is supported by a three-year financial plan. Several year one income growth targets
were ot met in 202223, which combined with significant inflationary pressures, resulted in a shortfall against
the planned EBITOA. It remalns a financial objective (o achieve the EBITDA, levels articulated in the throe-year
plan by the final year of tha plan 202425,

A number of major funded capital projects are underway across the Group which on completion, will hanve a
positive impact on the defivery of the Group Estates Strategy and Masterplans,

Financial Plan

The Corporation approved & three-year financial plan in July 2022 in support of the merger with GBMet on 1Y
August P03, This plan sots objectives to 2024725,

Treasury pollches and objectives

Treasury management is the management of the Group's cash flows, its banking, money market and capital
market transactions; the effective controd of the risks associated with thase activities; and the pursuit of optimem
performance consistent with those risks,

The Groap has a separate treasury management palicy in place within the Group Finandal Procedwres.

Short term borrowing for temparary revenue purposes is authorised by the Accounting Officer. Al other
bodrawing requlres the authorisation of the Carporation and shall comply with the requirements of the Financial
Memorandum,

Cash Mows and Heuidity

The closing cash balance for the year was £7,292,000, a reduction of £5, 049,000 on the previous year, Net current
assots decreased by £B,642,000 to a net current [Eability of £(6,127,000) (2021522 net current assets -
£2,515,000]. The Group's target B be malntain posithee working capital cash levels throughout the year, although
the renger and major grants being recefved in arreacs of payment, has impacted on cash flows. The Group did
achiowe the financlal covenants on the loans for 0227233,

Ipnoring the merger gift items, there was o net owtllow of cash from investing activitios of £2,120,000 {2021,/22
= E2,230,000). Payments made to acquine new fiked assaets in the year was E10,702,000 (202122 - £4, 387,000}
although this was offset by capital grants received of EB 440,000 (202122 £1,639,000) ghving a net investment
in figed assets by the group of £2,262 000 (202122 - £2,548,000),



The group’s bank and other borrowings at the end of the finandial year amaunt to £19,499,000 (202122 -
ER,313,000), further detalls are given in note 19, Financing of these lans and other bormowings, ignoring menger
items, amounted to £1,038,000 in interest (2021/22 - £364,000) and £2,135,000 In repayments (2021/22 -
£1,013,000). In addition, £2,000,000 was repaid in the year for @ rolling credit facility taken on from the menger.
Financing activities lgnoring merger items amounted to a £4,761,000 outflow af cash.

Reserves

The Group has no formal reserves policy but recognises the importance of reserves in the financial stabdlivy of
any organisation, and ensures that there are adequate reserves to support the Group's core activities. The Group
reserves include £156,000 (2021/22 - £89,000) held as restricted reserves. As at the balance sheet date the
Incomse and Expenditure reserve stands at £74,764,000 (2021/22 - £117,801,000). The decrease in the 2022/33
reserves ks largoly attributed to the non-cash FRS102 adjustment for the LGRS pension assct,

PRIMCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Graup has undertaken further work during the year to develop and embed the system of internal contral,
inchuding financial, operational and risk management which is designed to protect the Group's assets and
reputation.

Bastd on the strategic plan, the Group Leadership Team undertakes a comprehensive review of the risks to which
the Group is exposed, Each Group Leadership Team lead identifies systems and procedures, inchuding specific
preventable actions which should mitigate any potential impact an the Group.

The Group's risk reglster is split into five key risk areas, finance and M5, governance and reputation, corporate
services, quality and curriculum, and commercial and growth. The risk reglsters are reviewed termly by the Audit
& Hisk Committes. The risk register identifies the key risks, the likelihood of those risks occurring, their potential
impact an the Group and the actions being taken to reduce and mitigate the risks. Risks are rated using a
consistent scorlng system,

Risk management training ks part of the induction programme for all new members of staff joining Chichester
College Group.

Outlined below is a deseription of the principal risk factors that may affect the Group, Not all the factors are
within the Group's contral. Other factors besides those listed below may also adversely affect the Group,

Government funding

The Group has considerable relfance on continued government funding thrausgh the further education sectar
funding bodies and through OfS. In 2022,/23, 70.3% (202122 - 74%) of the Group's revenua was ultimatedy grant
junded. There can be o assurance that government palicy or practice will remain the same or that public funding
willl continee a1 the same levels or on the same terms

The Group Is aware of several issues which may impact future funding:

s  Economic conditions / political uncertainty impacting consistent increases to 16-18 funding
s Significant uncertainty remains in the way apprentices are funded

s Cusalification reform in Further Education

s Global events impacting recruitment of international students



This risk is mitigated in a number of ways;

Funding is derived thraugh a number of direct and Indirect contractual arrangements;

# By ensuring the Group is rigorous in delivering high quality education and training;

+  Considerable focus and investment is placed on maintaining and managing key relationships with the
varkous funding bodies and growps;

*  Ensuring the Group i focused on those priority sectors which will eontinue to benefit from puhblic
funding;

¢ Repular dialogue with funding bodies;

+  Focus on improving forecasting skills within the Group.

Tuition fee policy

Ministers have confirmed that the fee assumption remains at 50%. In line with the majority of other colleges,
Chichester College Group will seek to Increase tultion fees in accordance with the fee assumptions. The risk for
the Group Is that demand falls off a5 fees increase. This will impact on the growth strategy of the Group.

This risk is mitigated in a number of ways:
= By ensuring the Group ks rigorous in delivering high quality education and tralning, thus ensuring value
for maney for students
= Close manitoring of the demand for courses ag prices change

Attracting and retalning exscellent staff

The Group is the third largest employer In Chichester and is a significant employer across West Sussex and
Brighton & Hove, It works hard to ensure that its reward strategies are sufficient to attract excellent staff and
retain them, Howevar, salaries, particularly in sarme vocational and professional teaching areas, cannod reach the
levels affered in schoals, unkversities and the private sector and therefore attracting and retaining staff to remain
with the Group |s challenging across all sites,

Commerclal Income

The Group has a strong reputation internationally and normally attracts circa %00 students to study in Chichester
each year. It alko has significant commercial income streams Including two halls of residence, 3 sports complex,
a farm and many full cost courses, The Impact of Brexit and Covid-19 significantly Impacted these income
streams during 2020/21 to 2021/22. However these areas have recovered mare quickly than expected and are
largely operating at pre-pandemic levels, The Group remains committed to growing s commercial basinesses,
whilst recognising constralnts introduced through the ONS reclassification of Colleges as public sector.

Capital Strategy
The Group continues ta implerment the capital strategy on an incremental basis, when funds become avallzhle,

During 2022/23, there was £10,7m spend on capital (with £8.4m of capital grants associated) across the Group
on a range of major capital, refurbishment and key infrastructure projects,

& number of major funded capital projects are underway across the Group, which on completion, will have a
pasitive impact on the condition and quality af the Group Estates infrastructure,

The Group has had five successiul capital grant funding applications approved which on completion of the
projects will have a significant positive iImpact on the delivery of the Group Estates Strategy and Masterplans,

The first application was a partnership project, lad by OCG, for an Institute of Technology on the Crawley College
site which will see a capital investment on the Crawley site of cirea £12m and an anticipated opening date of
September 20025, The second application is through the DFE's FE Capital Transfonmation Fund (FECTF) for a now
STEM building on the Chichester site, which has been menged with a now HE Centre funded via the Office los
Students, with a combined capital investment of circa £25m. This project alse has an expected opening date of

i1



September 2025, On the Pelham site in Brighton, the second phase of the campus redevelopment i< in progress.
This project will reclad and reghare the tower building on the site. The project cost 15 circa £17m, fully funded by
the FECTE, and is due to complete in September 2025, Sucoessful defivery of these major capital schermes will
suppart future student recruitment and lower running costs for the Group as the estate is substantially improved.

Two applications for projects to support the Group's T-Level provision have also been approved, with & total
wapenditure approaching £5m. These are a refurbishment of the redundant Music Block at Chichester, and a new
Cattle shed on the Brinsbury Camgmas,

A detailed post-merger update to the Group Estates Strategy ks underway and due for completion in March 2024,

Malntaln adeguate funding of pension labilites

The fnancial statemernts report the share of the Local Government Pension Scheme surplugfideficit] on the
Group's balance sheet in line with the regquirements of FRS 102, The College Group's share ks valued as an asset
for 2022 /23 based upon the actuary's report.

At the year-end there was a large movement in the overall pension valuation, this was due to sizable changes
within the underlying assumptions, in particular Increases to the discount rate which have reduced the net
present value of the Eabilities within the scheme,

Given the external economic enwironment the College is expecting to experience further volatility within the
pansion schema in the future, Accordingly, the College has taken a prudent approach in valuing the year and
position as further deseribed within the accounting policies,

Faflure te maintaln the finandal viability af the Group

The Group's current financlal health grade was dassified as ‘Good”’ in 2021/22 however this was downgraded to
‘Requires Improvement’ In the three-year mesged financial plan for 2022/23 and 2023/24 before a planned
return to Good' by 2024/25. The ESFA financial health assessment agrees with the assessment of "Reguines
improvement’ far 202223,

In recent years, the main challenge ta the Group's financial position has been continued under funding of further
education.

This risk ks mitigated in a number of ways:
= By rigorous budget setting procedures and sensktivity analysis;
Regular in year budpet monitoring;
Rebust financial cantnoks;
Exploring ongoing procurement effidencles.

With the Office for National Statistics reclassification af Further Education Colleges as public sector, there are
uncertalinties regarding the renegotiation of the loan terms commiercially, The Group is implementing measures
to deal with these uncertainties, including a detailed business case presented (o the Department Tor Education,
which cutlines a need for additional lending aver the nest two years; this is in addition to the imminent loan
financing needs. The Group's management are also preparing to undertake cost reduction exercises to re-balance
oost with income across the Group, using benchmarking and other data to target initiativas effiectively.

OnS Reclassification

The Office for National Statistics (ONS) decision to reclassify Further Education Colleges as public sector has had
a materlal Impact on the Group's liquidity and ablity te borrow. There are further areas of impact following
reclassification which are changing Group operating business processes and may have implications for the
subsidiary businesses, however the restrictions on borrowing are having the greatest financial impact in the short
Larrm.
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Post-merger fish

The risks arising from previous mergers (Central Sussex College on 1st August 2017, Worthing College 29th March
2019) and the reopening of Haoywards Heath College 1st August 3020 have been well managed and not
dastabllised the Group operathons and finandlal stability,

The merger with GBMeL on 1" August 2022 created sdditional risk and uncertainty due to the finandal position
absorbed at the point of merger, Despite these uncertainties, management rémain confident that post-merger
benefits will be realised within the threeyear merger plan, supporting the overall Improvement to financial
performance of the Group.

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

Key Performance Indicator Eﬁqsumfl‘aml Actusd for 2022123
16-18 Student number targets i 10,043 10,054
Student classroom achiewement Above B3 E% 84.9%
Jl.ﬁpt'm'l-ﬁﬂ:n:h[nmnwﬁl- Above 5900% GO0
Pragression bo work, undversity or further ud;umﬂun {knowm Above S0.0% 98.9%
caitoomes)
Earnings before interest, tax, depreclation & amaortisation £2. 831k E£1,245k
{Management Accounts measure)
OFSTED rating - . Outstanding Ouitstandimg
Student satisfaction "My teaching is good™ Absove 0% )

Student achicvements

Chichester College Group Is committed to achleving the best outcome for its students and helping them achieve
the qualifications they are studylng. For the academic year 200223 the achievement rate far Group's dassroom
based learning was 84.8% (2021/22: B3.0% MNational Achicvement Rate Tables), including English and Maths,

The Group's appeentice achlevement rate was G0.0% (2021522 55 0% National Achleverment Rate Tables),

The Groug |s continsing to work bard on improsing the schicvement rate of both its classroom based learners
and its apprentices, but Is already above the latest national averages (202122) in both areas, Classroom based
learning is one percentage point above the national average of B3.8%, and apprenticeships are three percentage
points above the national average of 57.0%,

Payment performance

The Late Payment of Commescial Debds [Interast) Act 1998, which came inte force on 1" Novermnber 1998,
requires Colleges, in the absence of agreement to the contrary, to make payments to suppliers within 30 days of
elther the provision of goods or services ar the date an which the involce was recelved, The target set by the
Treasury for payment to suppliers within 30 days ks 95%. During the accounting period 19 August 2022 to 314
July 2023, the College paid 88% (2021/22: 95%) of its invaices within 30 days. The Group incurred no interest
charges in respect of late payment for this period.
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Streamlined Energy and Carlon Reporting

We have continued with owr commitment to redsce embsslons, and work towards the AQC Carbon Neutral
Apenda, with the follewdng projects ongoing In the arrent financial year:

& Our ongoing programme of sokar panel installation continues with projects for further roof arrays at

Chichester College and Woarthing colleges;

# Replacement condensing boilers installed at our Chichester Campus, to replace very old and ingfficient

Hamwuorthy Gas Bollers, which wese [ailing;

s Anew “Cloud Based” Building Energy Management System (BEMS) Is currently being proposed and
evaluated at Chichester Callege, with plans to extend this system to all our other camgaeses, in the

corming yearns;

s “Powerman® PC Managements Systems are abso being nstalled, which will automatically switch alf

PCs across the Group, I they are inactive for a sat period;

s We sonlinue Lo rationalise our Group Vehicle fleet and remove any old stock, replacing them with

electric wehicles when possible;

»  There are abso 4 major Capital Projects underway currently at CCG, which are all new buikd projects,
and these are all aiming to achiewe “Hot fero in Operation® if possible,

The pew BEMS system will lead to a significant reduction in gas usage across the Group, with an Increase in
electricity consumption. Our clectricity contracts are 100% Renewable, which together with additional Solar
peneration, will contribute to an engoing reduction in our carbon emissdons,

The Group's greenhouse gas emissions and energy use for the period caboulated in line with the 20139 HiM
Government Erwirenmental Reporting Guidelines, the GHG Reparting Protocol — Corporate Standard and the
2021 UK Government's Conversion Factors for Comparny Reparting ane as follaws:

UK Greenhouse gas emissions and enargy use date for the period | 1% August 2022 | 1% August 2021 |
to 31% July 2023 | to 31" July 2022

Energy consumgtion used to caloulate emisslons (kWh)

Scope 1 emissions in metrlc tonnes CO2a

Gas consumplion 1,761.07 1,478.80

Owemizd transport 2700 24.549

Tatal 1,7HA.09 1,503.39

Purchased electricity 1,968.21 1,255,798

Scope 3 EIII!EEEM-ETD migtric tommes OD2e o

Business travel in employes-owned vehicles 1713 28,74

Total gross emissions in metric tonnes CO2e 3,758,009 2,797,491

Intensity ratio

Metric tonnes C02e per student/FTE fstaff member/floor arca (.03 0L.029
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Intansity Ratio

The chasen intensity ratio measurement, for the table included above, is Total Floor Area Metre Squared,

Concluslons

The infarmation and table above represent the first figures for the newly merged Group, and includes the GB
Met sites, hence the increase in some of the usage figures. The key point to deaw from the Fgures, is the fact
that our overall use of renewable energy has inereased by 56.73%, but when yaoul factor In the increased foar
area of the new Group, this represents a reduction in the intensity ratio of 11,27%.,

Trade unian facility tima

The Trade Union (Facllity Time Publication Requirements) Regpulations 2017 require the Group to publish
information on facility time arangements for trade unian officials at the College,

FTE employes number 1,5-43_5?—'

Pﬁamamga of time Mumber of employess

% 0
1-50% 23
51-09% )
1003 L]
Total east of facility time E152,406
Tstal pay bil £76,280,843
Percentage: of total bill spent on facility time 0,59%
Tima :p::nt on paid trade unon activities as a percentage of total | 3.6%
patd facHity troe

EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY

Equality, Diversity and Inclusion

Chichester College Group ks committed to providing equal opportunitios for staff, stedents and service usars and
to eliminating discrimination. As detailed in the Strateglc Plan, the Group's mission is achieved, In part, by
remaining in the top quartile of colleges for achicvernent within threa years whillst remaining inclustve, In
addition, ‘trust, respect and integrity” form one of the Group's sode values, The Group understands, values and
welcomes the benefits of a diverse workforce/College cormmunkty and strives to oreate and maintain an inclushve
emdirgniment. The Group alms to eliminate discrimination an the grounds of age, disabélity, pender, race, religion

or beliel, ethnic or national origin, seoual ordentation, gender reass.l.gmnenl: pregnancy and maternivy, marrlage
and civil partnershig or soclo-economic stafus.

The Growp's Annual Equality Report and Equality Objectives is produced and published to ensure compllance
with all refevant equality legislation including the Equality Act 20100 The Group underfakes equality mpact
assesiments on all new policies and procedures. Equality impact assessments are also undertaken for existing
policies and procedures on a prioritised basis,
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Following the merges with GBMet, the focus for the Diversity Steering group has been Lo audit the provisions
acrass the group and to ensure that the approaches to equality and diversity are consistent, The Meering Group
has been reformed to reflect the new Group, and has developed a new action plan with prierities established
aver three years.  The Group has appointed a "Wellbeing, Engagement Inclusion Co-ordinator’ and this staff
member has joined the Steering Group and leads on the Staff workstream.  The Group’s mandatory training
programmie has been updated in September 2023, The Group has established a range of staff groups to support
stalf with protected characteristics. The Steering Growp has committed to taking forward the Group’s
carmmitment to disabled applicants under the Disability Confident scheme.

Gender pay gap reporting
Year ending 31% March 2023 |
Mean gender pay gap 11.4% BE
Median gender pay gap 19.2%
Blean banus gender pay gap -33.1%
Median bonus gender gap 0%
Progeertion of malesffemales receiving a bonus 505500

The proportion of mabes and females in each quartile of the pay distribution are:

Males | Females |
1~ Lower quartile 3% 7% |
a 4% GE%

3 1% 59%
e Upper quariile 49% 51%

The Gratg publishes its annual gender pay gap report an ils website,

Diizability statement

The Group seeks to achiove the objectives set down in the Equality Act 2010:

To install lifts and ramps etc., so that as far as is practicable, all facilities will be accessible o people with
disabdlities;

Providing spedalist equipment which Colleges within the Group can make available for use by students;

To take whatever steps it can to ensure that the admissions policy does not discriminate agalnst students
with disabilities, Appeals against a decision not to offer a place are dealt with under the complaints policy;

The Group has made a significant imvestment in the appointment of spedalist lecturers to support students
with kearning difficulties and/or disabilities, There are also learning support assistants across all our colleges
who provide a varisty of support to leaming. There is a continuing programme of staffl development to
ensure the provision of a high level of appropriate support for students who have learning difficulties and/for
disahblfities;

Specialist programmes are described in each College prospectus, and achievements and destinations are
ricorded;
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= [Bespoko programmes are creabed for students with significant needs that prevent them fram engaging in a
full tieme cowrse;

#  Students are made aware of the Counselling, Safeguarding and Wiellbeing services during inducition, this
information i refterated throughowt the year through 1:1s with student tutoss. Students are also made
aware of the Complaints and Disciplinary Procedure during induction;

*  Specialist provision for 14-16 year old emotionally based school refusers with SEND to enable a smoath
transition Into post 16 prowvision.

GOING CONCERM

The activities of the Growp, together with the factors Bkely to affect its future development and performance ame
et out in the Members Repart,

The finandal position of the Growp, s cashilow, liguidity and borrawings are presented in the Financial
Statements and accompanying notes,

Financial plans were developed and submitted to the ESFA Ly 315t July 2023 an the basis that the entity remains
4 golng concenn, Uncartainty remains however in terms of the wider economic conditions and regulytany
environment for all general Further Education colleges, spedifically for a large multi-site post-merger
arganisation, such as Chichester College Group.

The Office for Mational Statistics (ON5] dedision to reclassily Further Education Colleges as public sector hias had
a material impact on the Group's Bguldity and abllity te barrows. There are further areas of impact following
reclassification which are changing operating business processes and practice, however the restrictions on
borrowing are having the greatest financial impact.

Since the Further Education Area Review commenced in 2015, Chichester College Group has been delivering on
the recommendation to explore merger and partnership opportunities to expand and grow Income streams.
Over thie course of the provious eight years, theee mergers and a reopening of a closed site hive been successfully
delivered,

Histaric data from this period shows that In the year following a substantive merger, there s typically a reduction
in overall financial performance before an improvement within the wider three-year plan period assoclated with
each merger. Evidence of 8 reduction In financlal performance is illustrated in these 2022023 results following
the recent menger with GBMet,

In addition to the initial financial fmpact of the GAMet menger, the Group, in line with the Further Education
sector, has been experiencing two significant further finandial challenges In the owrrent and foreseealle trading
emvironment. Firstly, inflationary pressures (and in particular energy cost increases) are creating a slgnificant
challenge to operating cost budgets, The 2022023 results hghlight the impact of inflation on aperating costs
across the Group, The 202374 outlook i groater still with unfunded increases to operating costs of cirea 9%,
miast of which was drilven by a EL4m increase in energy costs falloswing the end of ol our fised price contracts in
2022733, Whilst new contracts hawe only been agreed for one-year to take advantage of any price reductions in
the short term, external gea-political Factors suggest a sharp reduction in price may not be achlevable at the next
contract point. Secondly, there remains a significant risk and pressure ta the Group resulting from comparatively
bews pary lewels in the Further Education sector. Recent funding increases provided by government have provided
some supgart however recruitment and retention is a real issue and pay will need to be kept under constant
review which places addittional financial pressures on the Group,

The Group bk exgperdendng strong growth in (84 core 16-18 business, If current 2023724 enralment numbers
coniierl to retalned students, the group should see a cirea 5% Increase in the 202425 sllocation alongside o
proportionate increase to 2023024 in-year lunding,

In respadse (o the post ONS reclassification and our inability to renegotiate ban terms commercinlly, coupled
wiith the iivitial nancial impact of the merger, members of the Corporation and the executive management team
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are Implementing measures to deal with these uncertainties. These measures include a detailed business case
to the Department for Education which outlines a nead for additional lending over the et bwo years wiich s
in addition to the Imminent loan financing needs. Management are also preparing to undertake eost reduction
pxercises to rebalance cost with Income across the Group using benchmarking and other data to target inltiatives
st effectively, The cambined Intention of these measures |s to have an immediate positive impact on cashflow
whilst being mindful of the uncertainties in the emdronmaent.

The College Group has prepared forecasts Including cashflow prajections for a period up to 31 Juby 2025, These
indicate that the Group will continue to be under financial pressure for reasons outlined elsewhere in these
financial statements, On 1 August 2024 certain of the bank barrowings fall due for repayment and due to the
reclassification of Further Education Colleges the Group will be unable 1o negotiate new borrowings with its
bankers. Therefore, discussions have commenced with the ESEA requesting that they asseme riesponsihility for
the repayment of the bank debt and to provide additional facilities to meet the forecast deficit and cash shartfall.
Those matters create a materlal uncertainty and without the provision of support from the ESFA there may be a
significant doubt over the Groups ability to continue as a going concern. The Governors ane actively maonitoring
the situation through regular commusnication with the Senior Leadership Team and through additional meetings
as required and are confident that a satisfactory resolution will be achieved in the near future.

Despite these uncertainties, the Gowernors are confident that post-merger benefits will support the
improvement to operating finandial performance and the Group will continue o thrive and as such the accounts
are prepared using the going concern basis.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

On 26" September 2023, it was announced that the Group will be closing the Broadwater campus and maving
the provision, Including associated staff and equipment, to West Durrington, Shoreham and Worthing College
campuses. It is expected to take two years for the move to complete with the intention to sell the Broadwater
site and re-invest the proceeds into Worthing based collage sites, providing better facilities for young people,
apprentices and adults in the local area,

To support the disposal, the Group have Instructed professional adeisors that have provided three initial options
showing the intention to re-use the new/refurbished bulldings for the redevelopment. The options were used
for the basls of a formal Pre-App meeting with the local planners. A written response is outstanding bat they
confirmad thisir suppaort of the proposals at the mesting.

DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION TO AUDITORS

The members who held office at the date of approval of this report confirm that, so far as they are each aware,
there i no relevant audit Infarmation of which the Group's auditors are unaware; and each member has taken
all the steps that he or she ought to have taken to be aware af any relevant audit information and to establish
that the Group's auditors ane aware of that information.

Approved by order of the members of the Corporation on 13 December 2023 and signed on its behalf by:

hplpa FRpadyich [Ded E!.?‘MI!I‘F RN

Helen Kilpatrick CB
Chair
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Statement of Corporate Governance and Internal Control

The following statement is provided to enable readers of the Grouwp's annual report and acoounts to obtain a
better understanding of its gowernance and legal structure. This siatement covers the period from 19 August
2022 to 317 July 2023 and up to the date of approval of the annual report and financlal statements.

Governance Codo
The Group endeswvours to eonduct its business:

i. lin sccordance with the seven principles identified by the Committes on Standards in Public Life
{selllessness, integrity, objectivity, accountability, openness, honesty and leadership);

il. in pocordance with the guldance to colleges fram the Association of Colleges in The Code of Good
Gowernance for English Colleges (“the Code"),

in the opinkon of the Corporation, the Group complies with the provisions of the Code, and it has complied
throughaut the year ended 315t July 2023, This opinlon is based on an intermal review of compliance with the
Code. A formal anneal review has not been reported to the Board, however this will be done alongside an
external governance review that started in October 2023, This will be reparted to the Board in Feboeary 3024,
The Corporation recognises that, as a body entrusted with both public and private funds, It has a particular duty
to obsene the highest standards of corporate governance at all imes. In carmying out its responsibilities, |t takes
full account of The Code of Good Governance for English Colleges issued by the Association of Colleges in March
2015, which it farmally adopted an 21st March 2016,
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The Corporation

The members wha served on the Carporation during the year 2022/23 and up 1o the date of signature of this
report waere as listed in the table below,

Name Date of Term of Office | Date of Status of Committee Attendance
Appolntmant Resignation | Appolntment | Membership in 202223
Oluwratosin | 1st August Uintil 31st independent Horthbrook and | 17%
hdebish m December Pdermbier Working
223 Curricirlum &
Qualiny
Commities
Kamaljit 15t November | Until 315t Independent N/fa
Bains 2023 October 2027 Membeer
{4 years)
Lord Steven | 18th October | Until 31st July Independent | Brighton Met 5%
Bassam 122 2023. dMember and Haywards
Extendad to Heath
315t Qctober Curriculism 8
2023, Cluality
Extended from Committes
15t Mowember
2023 [fouwr
years)
Christopher | 10th March Uritil 9st independent | Finance & 75%
Benniett 033 March 2027 (4 iember Ganeral
yoars] Purposes
Cammittes
Dr Roy 29th March | Until 31st Independent | Audit & Risk 100%
Bowden 2009 bdarch 2025 Member Committes,
Marthbrook and
Working
Curricubum &
Ciuakity
Committes
Martin 15t August Lintif 31t July | 31% October | Independent Auiit B Risk B3%
Colyer 0% 2023, 2023 Miembaer Committes
extended to
31st October
2023
Steve Coopar | 29th March Until 168h Puhy indepaendent Finance & 73%
2019 2022 Bdernlser Ganeral
[eontinued Purposes
Hppokiviad & term of office Committes,
Wice-Chair from
15t August from Warthing Remuneration
2023 College Committae,
Corporation), Governance &
Vice-Chair Soarch
Cormmilles
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Term of Office

Name Date of Date of Status of Committes | Attendance
Appointment Resignation | Appointment Pembership in 202223
. appointment N
for twe years
Jane 15t August One year st July independent | Resources 5% 1
Dosdswarth 2013, re- Extension 2023 Member Committee,
appointed 1 from 1st Chichester Staff
August 2007 Aurguist 203 Cormmitbes,
Reappolnted as Governance &
Gevernor bor Soarch
one year rom Committee,
Tot Aughist Remumeration
3022 Cammittes
Danlelle 1st November | Until 315t Independent Mfa
Dunffield- 2023 Octaber 2027 Membaor
Prayera (4 years)
Kiira lath October Tothe end of | 31st July Student Stuiclent TN
Embleton 2021 TErm as 023 Governor Committes
Studant
Mresident
Mick Fie 1st Janiary 0ne year F1st huly Independent Resouroes 708
2013 extension 2023 Member Committee,
Reappointed as from 1st Audit B Risk
Bonwirner Tae Muguest 2022 Commitles,
o yoar fiom Gosvernance &
1st Augusi search
2023 :‘;|:1n|11r|'|ll:'t|!|a|_I
Rermuneration
Coamimitles
Gayathrl 1st Movernber | Until 315t Independent M
Ganasan HIE3 Cctober 2027 Member
i4 years)
Anclrew 14th October | Ex-officio Chief Executive | Finance & 100% |
Gresn 2021 Ganeral
Purposes
Committee,
Respurces
Committes,
Governance &
Search
Committee,
Chichester
Curriculum &
Crusality
Committes,
Cravwdey aimd
Brinsbuny
Curriculum &
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Mame

Date of
Appointment

Term of Office

Date of

Status of

Appointmant

Committee
rMembership

'Attmd:nr_t
in 202223

ﬂ.uaiiv
Commalles,
Chichester Staff
Committee,
Grodp Stuedent
Commities,
Crawley Stafi
Commitles,
Martlibrook and
Worthing
Curriculum &
CQuality
Committes,
Brighton Met
and Haywards
Healh
Curriculurm &
Quality
Committes

Darvid Jones

1st Ausgust
2020

Uit 315t duly
2034 (4 years)

Indepemndent
Membear

Chichaster
Curriculum &
Quality
Comrnittes,
Chichester Staff
Committes

FaF ]

Helen
Kilpatrick OB

15t Januiary
20149

Appointed as
Chair for two

year term of
office from 15t
ALt 2022

Uintil 31st July
2024 (4 years -
Inittal term,
twi year term
of office as
Chair]

independent
Mermber

Gowernanoe &
Learch
Committag,
ftemuneration
Commities

75%

Faul

haaﬂ Governor

Morthbrook and
Worthing
Curriculun &
Cjual ity
Commities

1036

Richard

1st August
200

Linkil 318 July
2024 (4 years)

Independent
Member

Chichester
Curriculum &
Cuality
Commities

100%

i Russel

15t August
2022

Until 31t July
2024 (4 yoars)

&th
December
2022

Independent
Member

Brighton &
Haywards Health
Curricubm &
Cuaality
Cominlttes

1005
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| verm of Office

Mama Date of Date of Status of Commitles Atendancs
Appolntment Resignation | Appaintment Membership In 2022423
ﬁ‘r.:_n Sallows | 1st August Untl 31 fuly Imbegrencent Eﬂ'l'dﬂr and 5%
207 FLIER hemibes Brinsbury
Caprricudem 8
Duuality
Commlttes,
Crawley Staff
Commitiers
D James 1st August | Until 31% huly independent | Governance & | 100%
Sarmecanic 207 2035 Memtser Search
Committes,
R meration
Committes
Tam 16™ May 2023 | Until 15th Independent | Rescurces 100%
Simmonds ay 2027 (4 Miembrer Committes
yeans)
Steven 1* Novemnber | Until 315t Independent Mfa
Skinner 2023 Detaber 2027 hembar
{4 years}
Nick 1=t August Until 315t Independent | Group Student | 50%
Sutherand 2016 December ombaer Committee,
2024 Financn &
General
Purpaoses
Cammilles
Danna 15t August Until 215t July staff Governor | Brighton Met 67%
Tumer-lnain | 2021 2025 [4 years) and Haywards
Heath
Currlculum &
Cluality
Committes
Ellen Walsh | 15t August Until 31st july | 18® independent Finanece & A%
20 2025 (4 years) | Septembier Bember Goneral
A Purposes
Commillees
Caraling 1st Jansary Until 31st st duly independent Morthbrook and | 673
Wood 2015, re- December P i P bembier ‘Whrthing
appeinted 15t 2004 {4 years) Curricilum &
Jamusary 2020 Cuality
Committes
Paul Wright | 1st August Until 315t July Independent | Finance & 100%
2013, re- 2024 (One lember General
appointed 1st | wear Purposes
August 2017, externsion) Committes,
Reapgeodnted as Governance &
Governar fram Searnch
Committes,




Name Date of Term of Office | Date of Status of Committee Attendance
Appointment Resignation | Appoimtment | Membership in 2022423
= 15t August Remuneration
203 Committes
Co-opted Members who served on Committees of the Corporation during the year, ane as follows:
Name Date of Term of Office | Date of Status of | committee Attendance
Appointment resignation | appointment | Membership I 2022123
Amy Kensett | 7 December Uintil 30™ Co-opted Audit B Risk 100%
202z Blovemiber member Cammittee
e EME e
ZooWright | 15 October Untl 14th Co-ppted Resources 67%
2020 October 2024 mermber Committee,
{4 years) Crawley and
Brinsbury
Curriculunm B
Ouality
Committes

The Gavernance Framework

It Is the Corporation's responsibility to bring independent judgemant to bear on ssues of strategy, performance,
resources and standards of conduct,

The Corporation i provided with regular and timely information an a range of topics and items, including:

= The performance agalnst the College Groaup's success mensuraes,
&  The performance of teaching, learming and assessment, including student achievement, retention and
attendanoe;

= & ® @

Owerall financial performance of the Group;
Progress againat funding targets and capltal projects;
Stakehobder feedback, including student and staff surveys;
HR related matters and health and safety and endronmental gsues;

s Developments within the FE and education sector generally,
A key focus for the Corporation in 2022/323 was the development and approval of the College Group's new

Strategic Plan.,
During thie year 322423 the Corporation met an $ix occasions, on the following dates;
«  Tuesday, 18™ October 2022;
& \Wednesday, T December 3022;
s Friday, 10" March 2023;
s Wednesday, 29% March 2023;
s Tuesday, 16™ May 2023
e Wednesday, 5™ luby 2023,

The Carporation conducts its business through a number of committees, ach with thelr own terms of reference,
which have been approved by the Corparation. The povernanoe structura is set out bebow,




Chichester College Group
Corporation

TS . E——

Firanoo & Crawdey & Bri
Audit & Ganeral |Governances lemuneration] | Resurces Chiclsester Brinsbury | |f Worthing ﬁ#ﬂu:“

Risk b Search Curriculum .
Purpases L ittes | JCommitiee rrical H
|Committea] feommiiae] | Committee | | S50 & Quality | |55 Quality c&ur{rﬁuw W8
Committee| |- mmittee | |Committes |

& Quality

Commitlee
First Steps
Childcare
Growp Board
Areglia Boare

Minutes of the Corporation meetings, with the exception of business deemed to be confidential by the
Corporation, are avallable on the Group's website at wwws chichestercollegegroup, ac,uk or from the Clerk to
the Corposation at:

Chichester College Group
Westgate Ficlds
Chichestar

West Sussex

MO19 158

The Clerk to the Corporatbon maintaing a register of financial and pertanal interests of Carporation Members,
The register is available for Inspection at the abowe address.

All members are able to take independent profesdonal advice in furtherance of their duties at the Group's
aypanse and it has access to the Clerk to the Corporation, who s respansible to the Carnporation for ensuring
that all applicable procedures and regulations are complied with, The appolntment, evaluation and remaoval of
the Clerk are matters for the Corporation as a whole,

The Corparation aml Committees meet in line with a scheduled calendar of mestings, Formal agendas, papers
and reports are supplied bo members in a timely mannes, prior to Corparation and Commitiee meetings, Bricfings
are provided ta membsers on a regular basis throughout the acadersic yoar.

The Corporation has a strong and independent non-executiva elemant and no individual or group dominates its
decision-making process. The Corporation conshders each of Its non-executive members ta be independent of
management and free from any business or other relationship which could materially interfere with the exercise
of thelr independent judgerment.

There is a clear division of respansibility in that the rodes of the Chalr and Accounting Officer are separate,

Chichester




Appointments to the Corporation

Any new appointments to the Corporation ane a matter far the consideration of the Corporation as a whole. The
Corporation has a Governance & Search Committes, consisting of five members of the Corporation, which is
responsible for the selection and nomination of any new member for the Corporation’s considaration.

Members of the Corporation are appainted for a term of office not exceeding four years arvd may serve up to
two terms of office, 3 maximum of eight years. This may be extended in exceptional circumstances.

Corporation Performanca

FE corporations have a requirement to undertake an external baard review between July 2021 and July 2024 and
every three years after that point. Chichester College Group's external govesnance review started in October
2073, The final report i due to be presented to the Corporation in February 2024, This will be supported by a
comprehensive action plan linked to the recommendations arising froem the reviow:

The extract fram Chichester College Group's Self-Assessment Report 202223, which relates to governance Isas
Foallaws:

«  Staff, leaders and governors foster a culture of high expectations acress the College Group at all levels
that impacts positively on the student experience,

« The College Group Leadership Team, with support from the Governing Body, recognise and drive
curriculum responsiveness to skills nead In each of the College locations. Leaders and managers place
significant value on Finks with the local community and stakeholders which contribute o the
effectiveness of the curriculum In meeting employers needs and vibrancy of the College communitios,

«  Leaders and governors engage very effectively with a wide range of stakeholders.

The Clerk to the Corporation holds an ICSA Certificate in FE Gowernance and a professional Diplorma in
Governance from the Chartered Governance Institute UK & Ireland, During the year 7022423 the Clerk
completed the Group's mandatary training maodules for Safeguarding & Prevent and Health & Safety, The Clerk
also attended regienal and national networking events for FE governance professionals.

During the year 202223 Corporation development events covered a range of topics including:

+  Understanding the Group's risk appetite;

s Strategic visioning for Chichester College Group;

s The accountability framawark;

¢ Sussex LSIP delivery and meeting the local skills need.

The Corparation commissioned its external board review In September 2023, the scope of the resdew includes
lnoking at performance of the Corporation in 2022/23. The external reviewer will present their report and
fAndings to the Corporation in February 2023, This will be followed up by an action plan to address
recammendations arising from the review,

Remuneration Committes

Throughout the year ending 31st July 2023, the Group's Remuneration Committee comprised sk members of
the Corporation, The Commitbes’s responsibilities are to make recommendations to the Corporation an the
remuneration and benefits of the Accounting Officer and the other senior post-holders, In 2023123 the
Committee met on the following dates:

& Thursday, 29% November 2032;
®  Thursday, 23" May 2023

The Corparation adopted the AcC's Sensor Post Holder Remuneration Code in July 2009 and camplies with the
main principles of the Code. The senlor post-holders within the remit of the Remuneration Committee are the
Chief Executive & Accounting Officer, Executive Principal, Chief Financial Officer, Chiel Operating Officer and Chief
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Commerdal Officer. The Remunaration Committes also makes recommendations 1o the Corporation In relation
ta the Chrk's remuneration.

Dwtalls of remuneration far the year ended 31* Juty 2023 are set out In note 7 to the financial statements,
Audit & Rick Committes

The Audit & Risk Committee comprised three members of the Carporation, plus a Co-opted Member {excluding
the Accounting Officer and Chalr of the Corporation]. The Committes operates in accordance with written terms
of reference appraved by the Corporation.

The Audit & Risk Committee usually meets on a termily basis and provides a farum for reparting by the Group’s
Internal auditors and financial statements auditors, who have access to the Committee for independent
discussion, without the presence of Group management. The Committee also receives and considers reports
from the main FE funding bodies as they affect the Group's business.

The Group's internal auditors reviow the systems of internal control, risk management contrals and governance
processes in accordance with an agreed plan of input and report their findings to management and the Audit &
Risk Committes.

Managemant is responsible for the implementation of agreed audit recommendations and internal audit
undertakes periodic follow-up reviews to ensure such recommendations have been implemented.

The Audit & Risk Committee also advises the Corporation on the appointment of internal, reporting accountants
and financial statements auditors and their remuneration for audit and non-awdit work as well as reporting
annually to the Corporation.

The Audit & Risk Committee met three times in the year to 31% July 2023, The members of the committes and
thelr attendance recasds are shovwn below:

Committes Member Meetings attended
blartin Calyer
Dr Rey Bowden
Mick Fou

Aury Kensett, Co-optod
Member [maternity leave
urabil e 20335

= W W

Internal eantral

Scope of responsibility

The Corporation is ultimately responsible for the Group's system of internal contral and for reviewing s
affectiveness. The systern s designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achiove business
objectives and can provide only reasonable and not absolute assurance against material misstatement of loss,

The Corporation has delegated the day-to-day responsibility to the Chief Executive, as Accounting Officer, for
maintalning a sound system of internal controd that supports the achievement of the Group's policles, aims and
objectives, whilst sofeguarding the public funds and assets for which the Chisf Executive is personally
respomsile, in accordance with the responsibllities assigned o the Chief Exeoutive in the Financial Memasandum
between Chichester College Group and the funding bodies, The Chief Exeeutive i alsa responsible for Teparting
to the Corporation amy material weaknesses or breakdowns in internal control,
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The purpase of the system of Infernal contral

The system of internal control is designed to manage risk toa reasanable el rather than to eliminate all risk of
fallure to achieve poficies, aims and objectives; it can therefore only provide reasonable and nat abiolute
assurance of effectiveness, The system of internal control Is based on an engoing process designed to identily
and priaritise the risks to the achievement of Group palicies, aims and objectives, ta evaluate the likelihood af
those risks being realised and the impaet should they be realised, and to manage them efficlently, effectively and
economically, The system of internal control has been in place in Chichester College Group for the year ended
31* July 2023 and up to the date of approval af the annual report and accounts.

Capacity to handle risk

The Corporation has reviewed the key risks to which the Group is exposed together with the operating. financial
and compliance controls that have been implemented to mitigate thase risks. The Corparation |5 of the view that
there is a formal ongoing process for identifying, evaluating and managing the Group's significant risks that has
been in place for the period ending 31 July 2023 and up to the date of approval of the annual report and
accounts. This process i reviewed each term by the Audit & Risk Committee and the Corporation.

The eixk and control fromewark

The system of internal control ks based on a framework of regular management infarmation, administrative
procedures including the segregation of dutles, and a system of delegation and accountability. In particular, it
includes:

s Comprehensive budgeting systems with an annual budget, which is reviewed and agreed by the
Corporation,

* Repular roviews by the Corporation of periodic and annual financial reports which indicate financial
performance agalnst forecasts.

s Seiting targels to measune financial and other performance.
s Clearly defined capital imvestment control guidelines.
+  The adoption of formal project management disciplines, where appropriate.

Chichester College Graup has an internal audit service, which aperates in accordance with the requirements of
the ESFA's post 15 Audit Code of Proctice. The work of the internal audit service is Informed by an analysis of the
risks to which the Group is exposed, with annual internal audit plans based on this analysis, The analysis of risks
and the Internal audit plans are endorsed by the Corporation on the recommendation af the Audit & Risk
Committee, The Group's internal awditors provide the Corporation with an annual report on intennal audit activity
for the College Group. The report indudes the intermal suditor's independent opinion on the adequacy and
effectiveness of the Group's system of risk management, controls and governance processes.

Risks faced by the Carporation

The Corporation confirms that there [s an angoing process fior identifying, evaluating and managing significant
risks faced by the Chichester College Group. This process has been in place throughout the year under review,
up to the date of the annual report, and Is regularly reviewed by the Corporation. Thee Corporation’s Audit & Risk
Caommittes |5 charged with overall responsibility for malnbenance B review of the Risk Register, which it does on
a termly basis, Each of the Group's strategic risk areas has an owner within the Executive Team, respansibile for
the day to day oversight of the risks and mitigations in place to manage thase risks. The Awdit & Risk Committee
are empowered through the Committes terms of reference to make recommendations to the Corporation on
the adequacy and effectivencss of the College Group's arrangements for risk management.

The Corporation is responsible for determining the nature and extent of the significant rigks they are willing to
take in achieving their strategic objectives, During the year the Corporation undertook a plece of work Lo
determine the Group's overarching risk appetite as set out in the policy.
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Control weakmesses [dentilied
The H022F23 internal audit programme reviewed the following areas:

Safeguarding

Risk management (recruitment deep dive)
General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR)
Cybar risk assessment i

Koy financlal controls

s Learner number systems

*  Follow ugp

Asummany of the assurance levels and actions agreed ks set out below,

internal Audit area Assurance bewel | Actions agroed

L M H

_Safeguarding Reasonable assurance 2 2 o

Risk management (recrultment ibstantial assuran g 0 o

deep dive)

GDFR 2 3 1

Cyber risk assessrment F 9 1

Key financlal eontrals _ bstantial assuran i 0 o

Learner nurnber systems Advizary anly 11 4 1]
_Follow up Reasonable progress 0 ] o

The College Group's internal auditors have concluded the that the organisstion 'has an adequate and effective
framawark for risk management, governance and internal control’. Mo significant internal contral weaknesses
were ldentified during the course of the internal auditors work.

Mo significant internal control weaknesses were dentified during the course of the external auditors work,
Responsibilities under funding agreements

The Corporation has funding agreements and contracts in place with a number of crganisations indeding the
EZFA and the OFS5, which are signed by the Chief Executive as Accounting Officer.

All funding streams have specific individuals responsible for ensuring that the terms and conditions of funding
are met. The Sroup will review all funding rules and ensure that these are supported by appropriate learmer
recands as wil as ensuring there are adequate controls to support the requircment for regularity and proprietary
in the use of funding. This includes:

*  Having approved policies and procedures in place, such as the Financlal Regulations;

#  Purchase systerns require hisrarchal authorisation for all purchases at the point of order and payment,
This ensures all proposed expenditure it authorised in advance and approved by the appropriate
individuals, thaes assisting in maintaining budpetany control;

= Setting and regulary monitoring an annual budget, The budget is set prlor to the start of the year and
approved by the Board. Management accounts ane produced and reviewed by the Group Leadership
Team on a monthly basis and are presented on a regular basks throughout the year to the Finance &
General Purposes Committee and the Corporation;

= Monthly reconciliation and submisslon of the ILR to the ESEA; and

= Monthly completion and review of key finandal recontiliations, such as the bank, debtors and ereditors
reconciliatien, to confirm the accuracy and validity of financial transactions.

During 2022/23, all returns/daims required under the funding agreements have been submitted in acoordance
with the deadiines.
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Statemant from the Awdit & Risk Committee

Rased upon a review of the work undertaken by the Internal and External Auditors during the year and subject
to limitations placed upon their opinions, the Awdit & Risk Committee has advised the board of governors that
the Carparation has an effective framework for governance and risk management in plage, The Audit & Risk
Committes believe the corporation has effective internal contrals in place.

The specific areas of work undertaken by the Awdit & Risk Committee in 2022/23 and up to the date of the
approval of the financial statements Inchude termly reviews of the Group's risk registers, revicws of the waork
undertaken by the internal and external auditors and approval of the internal and external audit plans.

An overview of the work of the Corparation’s internal auditors Is set out under the section of this report relating
to control weaknesses. Following due consideration of the internal audit reports, the Audit & Risk Committes
wore satisfied that actions were in place to address all of the recormmendations raised by the intemal auditors.
On the basis of thelr work, the internal auditors concluded that the Group has ‘an adequate and effective
framework for risk management, governance and internal controlour work has identified further
anhancemants to the framewark of risk managament, governance and internal control to ensure that it remaing
adequate wivi affectiwe,

The external audit findings were presented ta the Audit & Risk Committee in November 2023, Overall, there was
ane Grade € recommendation relating to approval of journals and one Grade € recommaendation relating to the
College Group's ILR system. Appropriate actions had been identified for both areas. The external auditors hac
confirrad that they “anticipate issuing an ungualified audit opinion for the year ended 31st July 2023 for the
Group and trading subsldiaries’.

Roview of efiectiveness

As Accounting Officer, the Chief Executive has responsibility for reviewing the effectiveness of the system of
internal cantrol. The review of the effectiveness of the system of internal contral is informed by:

e the work of the Internal auditors;

s the work of the executive managers within the Group wha have respansibility for the develepment and
maintenance of the internal contral frsmework;

e comments made by the Group's financlal statements auditors, the reporting accountant for regularity
assurance, the appointed funding auditors (for colleges subject to funding audit] in their management
letters and athar reEports,

The Accounting Officer has been advised on the implications of the result of the review of the eflectivaness of
the system of internal control by the Audit & Risk Committee, which oversees the wark of the internal auditor
and other sources of assurance. A plan to address weaknesses and ensure continuous improvement af the

systen Is In place,

The Group Leadership Team receives reports setting out risk indicators and considers passible control Bsues
brought to thelr attention by early warning mechanisms, which are embedded across the Callege Group, The
Group Leadership Team and the Audit & Risk Committee also recalve regular reports from Internal auwdit and
ather sources of assurance, which indede recommendations for Improvement. The Audit & Risk Committea's
rale in this area is confined 1o a high-level review of the arrangements for internal control, The Corporation’s
agenda includes & regular item for consideration of risk management and contral and receives reports thereon
from the Audit & Risk Committes, The emphasis is on obtaining the rebevant degree of assurance and nat merely
reporting by exception. At its meeting in December 2022, the Corparation considered the annual report from
the Audit & Risk Committes for the year ended 31% July 2027, which set out the Committee’s opinion on the
Groug's systems for Internal Controls, Risk Management and Governance.

Basod on the advice of the Audit & Risk Committee and the Accounting Officer and taking acoount of owants since
31 July 2023, the Corporation s af the opinion that the Group has an adequate and effective framawark for
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povernance, risk management and control, and has fulfilled its statutory respanslbility for “the effechive apd
efficient use af resources, the solvency of the institition and the body and the safeguarding of their assets™

Approved by order of the members of the Corporation on 13" December 2023 and signed on its behalf by:

Helea Kipsbr bk fDec !imilﬁﬁl'ﬂ-l“ Rt Gt (Do) 0, JOUED G 3G G m)

Helen Kilpatrick CB Andraw Greon
Clinir Accounting Oficer
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Chichester College Group
Statement of Regularity, Propriety and Compliance

As Accounting Officer, | confirm that the corporation has had due regard to the framewark of authorities
geverning regularity, priority and complance, and the requirements of grant funding agreements and contracts
with ESFA, and has considered (15 responsibility to notify ESFA af material Irregularity, Impropricty amd non-
compliance with those authorities and terms and conditions of funding.

I confirm on behalf of the corporation that after due enquiry, and to the best of my knowledge, | am able to
identify any material irregular or improper use of funds by the corparation, or material non-compliance with the
framework of authorities and the terms and conditions of funding under the corporation’s grant funding
agreements and contracts with ESFA, or any other puldic funder, This includes the elements outlined in the “Daear
accounting officer” letter of 29 November 3022 and ESFA's bite size puides.

| eanfirm that no Instances of material irregularity, impropriaty, funding noncompliance, ar non-compliance with
the framework of authorites have been discovered to date, If any instances are [dentified after the date of this
statement, these will be notified to ESFA, !

A g (D 179, BUOEN D GLIT)

Andrew Green

Accounting Officer
Datie: DE‘:.-.- ] 5-. 20213

Staterment of the Corporation Chair

Om behalf of the Corpasation, | confirm that the accounting officer has discussed their statement of regularity,
propriety and compliance with the board and that | am content that it is materially accurate.

HebrmE dgpaleh P ;E-ﬂ-ﬁ b LT

Heben Kilpatrick CB

Chalr
Date:  D€C 15,2023
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Statement of Responsibilities of the Members of the Corporation

The members of the Corporation are reguired to present audited finandal statements for each financlal year,

Within the terms and conditions of the Corporation's grant funding agreements and conlracts with ESFA, the
Caorporation — through its Accounting Officer — ks required to prepare financial statements and an operating and
financial review for each financial year in accordance with the Statement of Recommended Practice - Accounting
for Further and Higher Education, ESFA' college accounts direction and the UK's Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice, and which give a true and fair view of the state of alfairs of the Corparation and Its surplus [/ deficit of
Incame over expenditure for that period,

In preparing the financial statements, the Corparatbon is required to;
e select suitable accounting policles and apply them consistently
= make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent

& state whether applicable Accounting Standards have been lollowed, subject toamy material departures
disclosed and explained in the financlal statements

*  assess whether the corporation is a going concern, noting the key suppaorting assurmgtians qualifications
or mitigating actions as appropriate

= prépare financial statements on the golng concern basis, unless it is Inappropelate to assume that the
Group will continwe in operation.

The Corporation is also required to prepare a Members' Report, which describes what it is trying to do and how
it Is podng abaut it, incheding the legal and administrative status of the Corposation,

Thee Corporation s responsible for keeping proper sccounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy,
at any time, the financial position of the Group, and wiich enalle it to ensure that the Fnandal staterments are
prepared in accordance with the relevant legistation including the Further and Higher Education Act 1993, and
Charities Act 2011 and relevant acoounting standards, It is responsible for taking steps that are reasonably open
b it i order to safeguard the assets of the Growp and to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities,

The: Carparation s responsible for the malntenance and integrity of the Group’s websites; the work carried out
by the auditors does not imvolve consideration of these matters ard, accordingly, the auditors atoept no
responsbility for any changes that may e occurred fo the financlal statements since they were Initially
presented on the website, Legislation In the United Kingdom governing the preparation and dissermination of
financial statements may differ from legistation in other jurisdictions.

Membsers of the Corporation are responsible for ensuring that expenditure and income are applied for the
purpases intended and that the finandal transactions conform to the authorities that governs them, In sddition,
they are responsibbe for ensuring that funds from ESFA, and any other public funds, are used anly In accardance
with ESFA's grant funding agreements and contracts and any other conditions that may be prescribed from time
to thme By ESRY, or amy other public funder, including that any trancactions entered into by the Corporation are
within the delagated authorities set out in the "Dear accounting officer” letter af 29 November 2022 and ESFA's
bite size guides. Members of the Corporation must ensure that thera are appropriate financial and management
controls in place to safeguard public and other funds and ensure they ane used properly, In addition, members
of the Corporation are responsible for securing economic, efficent and eMective management of the
Corposation’s resources and expenditure so that the benefits that should be derived fram the application of
public funds from ESFA and other public bodies are not pat at rick.

Approved by order of the members of the Corporation on 13" December 2023 and signed an its behalf by;

ihrlea Kfpivick (D iﬂ RARH IGAT G

Helen Kilpatrick CB
Chair
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Independent Auditor's Report to the Corporation of Chichester College Group
Opinion

We have audited the finandal statements of the Corporation of Chichester College Group (the *College’} and its
sulssidiaries [the "Group’] for the year ended 3151 July 2023 which comprise the Consolidated and College
Statements of Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated and College Statements of Changes in Reserves, the
Graup and College Balance Sheets, the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows, the principal accounting policies,
and the notes to the financial statements, The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their
preparation is United Kingdom Accounting Standards, including Financial Reparting standard 102 'The Financial
feparting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland’ (United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accaunting Practice). In our opinion, the financlal statemenis:

« pive a true and fair view of the state of the Group's and of the Collage’s affairs as at 31 July 2023 the
Group's and College’s income over expenditure for the year then ended; and

+  have been properly prepared in accordance with the Statement of Aecommended Practice: Accounting
far Further and Higher Education, UK GAAP and the current College Accounts Direction,

Basis for apinlon

W conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK] (1545 (UK)) and applicable
law. Our respansibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit
of the financial statements section of aur report. We are independent of the Group and College in accordance
with the ethical requirerments that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the UK, incheding the
FRC' Ethical Standard, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate o provide a
biasis for our opiniomn,

baterial uncertainty ralated to going concermn

We draw altention to statement of accounting policies and estimation techniques on page 39 in the financial
statements and disclasures in the Members' Report, which indicate that whilst budgeted results for the period
to 11 Decamber 2024 sugpest the Corporation can continue as a going concern for a period of at least twelve
manths from when the financial statements are authorised for Issue, these are based on budgeted levels of
income, cost reduction exercises that will have immediate effects on expenditure and cashflow as well as loan
support from the ESFA As stated in the statement of accounting poficies and estimation technigues, these events
ar conditions, along with the other matiers as set farth in the Members’ Report, indicate that a maberial
uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the Corporation’s ability to continue as a going concern. Our
apinion is nat modified in respect of this matter

Iy sueliting the financial statements, we have concluded that the Corporations’ use of the going concemn basis of
accounting in the preparation of the financial statements Is appropriate.

Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the Members with respect to going concern are described in the
redevant sections of this report.

Other Information

The other infarmation comprises the information included in the Annual Report other than the financial
staternents and our auditor's report thereon, The governors are responsible for the other infermation, Our
opinicn on the financial statements does not cower the other information and, except to the extent atherwise
axplicithy stated in our report, wi do not express any form of assurance conclusion therean. Qur responsibility is
to read the other Information and, In deing so, consider whether the other infarmation is materlally inconsistent
with the Hnancial statements or our knowledge abtained In the cowrse of the audit, or otherwise appears to be
materiably misstated, If we identify such materlal inconsstencies or apparent material prissfatements, we ara
required to determine whether this gives rise to a material misstatement in the financial statements themsehes,
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If, bazed on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is 8 material misstatement of this other
information, we are requited to repart that fact,

We have nothing Lo report in this regard,
Matters an which we are required to report by exception

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters In relation to which the Post 16 Audit Code of
Practice Bsued by the Education and Skills Funding Agency requires us to report to you i, in our spindon:

+  adequate accounting records have not been kept; ar
*  the financial statements are not in agreemant with the accounting records and retums; or
= we have not recelved all the information and explanations we requine for our audit.

Oplnions on other matters prescribed in the Office for Students’ Accounts Direction (045 2019,41)
Iy our ogdrdon, in ol material respects

* funds from whatever source administered by the College for specific purposes have been properly
applied to those purpases and, if refevant; managed In accordance with relevant legislation;

+  funds provided by the Office for Students and the Education and Skills Funding Agency have been
applied in accardance with the relevant terms and conditions:

#  The requirements of the Office for Students’ accounts direction for the relevant vear's financial
statements have boen met,

Under the Office for Students’ Accounts Direction, we are required to report toyvou, if we lave anything to report
in respect of the following matters:

o The College’s grant and fee income, as disclosed in note number 1 o the financial statements, has been
materially misstated; or

+  The College's expenditure on access and participation activities for the financial year, as disclosed In
note number Ba to the financial statements, has been materially misstated

W have no matters to report arising from this responsibility,
Responsibilities of the Corporation of Chichester College Group

As explained more Tully In the Statement of Corporation Responsibilities, the Members of the Geverning Bady
are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and
fair view, and for such internal control as the Gowerning Body detarmine is necessary to enable the preparation
of financial staternents that are free fram material misstatement, whether due ta fraud or efror

In pregaring the financial statements, the Governing Body is responzible for assessing the Group's and the
College’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to poing concarn and
using the going concern basks of sccounting unless the Governing Bady either Intends to liguidate the Group of
the College ar to cease operations, or have no reallstic allernative but to do o,

Auditor's responsiblides for the sudit of the financial statements

Cur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements a5 2 whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or erron, and to issee an auditor’s report that includes our
opinkan, Reasonable assurance ks a high level of assurance but s not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with 15As (LK) will abways detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatemants can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or In the aggregate, they could reasanably be
expected o influence the economic decislons of users taken on the basis of these financial staterments.

Irregularities, including frawd, sre instances of non-compllance with laws and regulations. We design procedunes
in fine with our responsibliities, outlined above, 1o detect material misstatements in respect of Irrepularities,
including fraud, The extent to which our procedures are capable of detecting irregularities, including fraud s
detafled bebove:
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»  Obtained an understanding of the nature of the sector, indluding the legal and regulatory framewarks
that the Group operates In and how the Group 1s complying with the legal and regulatory framaworks;

s Enguiry of management and those charged with governance to identify any instances of known or
suspected instances of fraud;

= Enquiry of management and those charged with governance around actual and potential litigation and
claims;

«  Enquiry of College staff in compliance functions to dentify any Instances of non-compliance with laie
and regulations;

& Parforming audit work over the risk of management override of controls, including testing of journal
entries and other adjustments for appropriateness;

s  Evaluating the business rationale of sgnificant transactions outside the normal course of business and
reviewing sccounting estimates for bias.
Reviewing minutes of meetings of those charged with governance;
Heviewing internal audit reports;

s Revewing financial statement disclosures and testing Lo supporting documentation to assess
compliance with applicable laws and regulations.

Bocause of the inherent limitations of an audit, there is a risk that we will not detect all irregularities, including
those leading to a material misstatement In the financial statements or non-compliance with regulation. This risk
increases the more that compllance with a kaw or regulation ks removed from the events and transactions
reflected in the Fnancial statements, as we will be less likely to beeome aware of instances of non-compliance.
The risk s alsa greater regarding irregularities occurring due to fraud rather than error, as fraud invohms
intentional conceabment, Targery, collusion, omission or mistepresentation,

A Turther deseripton of our responsibilities for the audit of the financinl staternents is located an the Financial
Reporting Council’s website at www.irc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our
audditor’s repaort,

Uz af our report

This report is made salely to the Governing Body, as a body, In accordance with the Funding Agrecment published
by the Education and Skills Funding Agency and our engagement lotter. Our audlt work has been undertaken so
thiat we might state to the Governing Body those matters we are required to state to them In an avditor's report
and for no ather purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility ta
anyone ather than the Governing Bady as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opiniens we have
fosrmed.

M

BAHA
Chartered Accountants and Registered fuditor
London, Unkted Kingdam

bate; DEC20,2023

MHA is the trading name of Maclntyre Hudson LLP, a limited lability partnership in England and Wales
[registered number 0C312313)



Independent Reporting Accountant’s Assurance Report on Regularity

Ta: The Corporation of Chichester College Group and Secretary of State for Education acting through the
Education and Skills Funding Agency (ESFA)

In accordance with the terms of our engagement letter dated 4™ December 2023 and further to the requirements
and conditions of funding in ESFA's grant funding agreements and contracts, or those of any other public funder,
we have carrled out an engagement to obtain limited assurance about whether anything has come to our
attention that would suggest, In all material respects, the expenditure disbursed and income recelved by
Chichester Callege Growp during the perlod 1 August 2022 to 31 July 2023 have not been applied ta the purposes
Identified by Parliament and the financlal transactions do net conform to the authorities which govern them.

The framework that has been applied is st out in the Post-16 Audit Code of Practice {the Cade) issued by ESFA
and in amy relevant conditions of funding concerning adult education notified by a relevant funder.

This report 15 made solely to the corposation of Chichester College Group and ESFA In accordance with the terms
of our engagement letter. Our work has been undertaken so that we might state to the corperation of Chichester
College Group and ESFA those matters we are required to state in a report and for no other purpose. To the
fuBlest extent permitted by law, we do not acoept, or assume, responsibility to anyane other than the corporation
of Chichester College Group and ESFA for our work, for this report, or fer the eanclusion we have formed,

Respactive responsibilities of Chichester College Group and the reparting accountant

The Corporation of Chichester College Group I8 responsible, under the requirements of the Further & Higher
Education Act 1992, subsequent legislation and related regulations and guidance, for ensuring that expenditure
disbursed, and Income received, are applied for the purposes intended by Parliament, and the financial
transactions conform to the authorities that govern them.

Our responsibilities for this engagement are established in the United Kingdom by our profession’s ethical
guidance and are to obtain limited assurance and report In accordance with our engagement letter and the
requirements of the Code, We report to you whether anything has come to our attention in carrying out our
work which suggests that in all material respects, expenditure dishursed and income received, during the period
1 August 2022 to 31 July 2023 have not been applied to purposes intended by Parliament or that the financial
transactions do not conform to the authorities which govern them,

Approach

We conducted our engagement in accordance with the Code issued by ESFA, We performed a limited assurance
engaperment as defined in that framewark.

The objective of a limited assurance engagement is to perform such procedures as to obtain infarmation and
explanations in order to provide us with sufficlent appropriate evidence to express a negative conclusion an
ragularity,

A limited assurance engagement is more limited in scope than a reasonable assurance engagement and
consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all significant matters that
might b identified In a reasonable asturance engagement. Accordingly, we do not express a positive oplinlan.

Our engagemnent Includes examination, on a test basks, of evidence relevant to the regularity and propriety of
the corparation’s income and expenditure,

The wark undertaken ba diaw ta our conclusion includes:
& AR asessment of tha risk of material irvegularity and improprioty across all of the College's activitics;
& Further testing and review of sell-assesement questionnaire Incleding enguiry, ientification of contral
processes and examination of supporting evidence across all areas identified as well as additional
verification work where considered necessary; and
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« Consideration of evidence obtained through the work detalled above and the work completed as part
of gur financial staterments audit in order to support the regularity condusion.

Condlusian

I the course of our work, nothing has come to our attention which suggests that In all material respects, the
expenditure disbursed and income received during the period 1st August 2022 to 31st July 2023 has not been
applied to purposes Intended by Parliament, that the financial transactions do not canfarm to the authorities
that govern them.

Mt

FUHA
Chartered Accountants and Reglstered Awditor
Londan, United Kingdon

Date: Dec 20, 2023

MHA is the trading name of Macintyre Hudson LLP, a Imited liability partnership in England and Wales
[registered number OC312313)
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Statement of Accounting Policies and Estimation Technigues

The following acoounting palicles have been applied condistently in dealing with items which are considered
material In relation to the Rnancial statements,

General Information

Chichester College Group is a corporation established under the Further and Higher Education Act 1992 as an
Enghish general coflege of further education. The address of the Group's principal place of business Is given on
page 22, The nature of the Group's operations are set out in the Mamber’s Repart.

Basls of preparation

These financial statements lave been prepared in accordance with the Staterment of Recommended Practice;
Accounting for Further and Higher Education 2019 (the 2019 FE HE SORP), the College Accounts Direction for
2023/23 and in accordance with Financial Reporting $tandard 102 —*The Financial Reparting Standard applicable
in the United Kingdom and Republic of Ireland” [FRS 102}, The Group Is a public benefit entity and has therefore
applied the relevant public benefit requirernents of FRS 102,

The preparation of financial statements in compliance with FRS 102 requires the use of certain eritical accounting
estimates. | also requires management to exercise judgement in applying the Group's accounting policies. The
accaunts are rounded to the nearest thousand pound sterling, other than where indicated, which s the
funcHonal eurrency af the Group,

The principal accounting policles applled In the preparation of the consolidated and soparate financlal
statements afe set oul below, These polickes have been applied conslstently to all years presented, unless
othenwlse stated,

Basis of accounting

The financial stakerments are prepared In acoordamsce with the histarical cost convention modified by revaluation
al cortain non-current assets.

Basis of consolidation

The consalidated financlal statements inchide the Group and its subsidiaries, First Steps Childcare Group Limited,
Anglia Examination Synddicate Limited and Chichester College Group Commercial Limited, controlled by the
Group, Control s schieved where the Group has the power to govern the financlal and operating policies of an
entity 50 as to obtain benefits from it activities. The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the
period are included in the consolidated income and expenditure account fram the date of acquisition or up to the
date of dispasal. Intra-group sales and profits are eliminated fully on consolidation. In scoordance with FRS 107, the
activithes of the student wndon have nod been consolidMed because the Collepe Group does not contral thoss
activities, All financial statements are made wp to 31 kely 7023,

Golng concenm

As noted in the Members' Repart, the ongoing uncertainty In relation to bending post ONS reclassification
impacting the Corporation's cashflows raises abvious challenges and general uncertalnty in the emdronment, but
the Governors are confident that the Corporation is well placed ta nandgate these challenges,

The Governors have assessed the use of the going concern pringple in preparing these financial skatements and
have considered possible events or conditions that might cast significant doubt on the abillity of the Group to
continiee as @ going concarn.

The Gowernors have made this assessment for the period to 31 December 2024, being a perliod of at least one
year fram the date of the approval of these financial statements and hence represents their assessment of the
period of the foresecable future,

In response to the post ONS reclassification inability (o renegotiate ksan terms commercially, coupled with the
financial chalbenges brought about by the recent merger with GBktet, the members of the Corporation and the
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ewcutive management team are implementing measures to deal with these uncertainties. These measures
incdlude a detalled bisiness case to the ESFA which outlines a need for additional lending over the next two years
wibch Is in addition to the imminent bank loan refinancing. Management ane also preparing to undertake cost
rediction exercises to rebalance cost with income across the Group using benchmarking and other data to target
initiatives most effectively. The combined intention of these measures is 1o have an immediate positive impact
on cashilow whilst being mindful ef the uncertainties in the efmiranmant.

in producing the evidenced based business case to the ESFA and cost savings initiatives, the executive
management team have used scenario modelling to stress test cash days in hand lquidity to July 2025 as wiell as
a detailed consideration of capital expenditure reguirements aver the same period.

The College Graup has prepared forecasts including cashflow projections for a period up to 31 July 2025. These
indicate that the Group will continue to be under financial pressure for reasons outlined elsewhere in these
financial staternents. On 1 August 2024 carialn of the bank borrowings fall due for repayment and due to the
reclassification of Further Education Colleges the Group will be unable to negotiate new barrowings with fts
bankers, Therefore, discussions have commenced with the E5RA requesting that they assume responsillity for
the repayrmient of the bank debt and to provide additional facilities to meet the forecast deficit and cash shartfail.
Thess matters create @ material uncertainty and without the provision af support from the ESFA there may be a
significant doubt over the Groups abélity to continue as a going concemn. The Governars are actively monitoring
the situation through regular communication with the Senior Leadership Team and through additional meetings
as required and are eanfident that a satisfactory resolution will be achieved in the near future.

The Gewernars consider that this provides them with a reasonable expectation that the Group will be able to
cantinue aperations and to meet its liabilities &s they arise for the foreseeable future and hemnce have adopted
the going concern basis in preparing these financial statements. The Executive and Governors are confident of
support from the ESFA to guarantee cashflows.

Recognition af Incoma

Revenoe graal funding

Government revenue grants inelude funding body recurrent grants and other grants and are accounted for under
the accrual model ac permitted by FRS 102, Funding body recurrent grants are measured In line with best
estimates for the perbod of what is receivable and depend on the particular income stream imvoled. Ary wnder
achievement for the Adult Education Budget is adjusted for and reflected in the level of recurrent grant
racognised in the income and expenditure account. The final grant Income is normally determined with the
conclusion of the year end reconciliation process with the funding body fellowing the year end, and the results
of any funding audits, 16-18 learner-responsive funding is not normally subject to reconciliation and iz therefone
not subject to contract adjstments,

The recurrent grant from OFS represents the funding allocations attributable to the current financial year and ks
credited direct to the Statement of Comprehensive Incoms,

Grants (including research grants) from non-government sources ane recognised in income when the Group is
entitled ta the Income and performance related conditions have been met. Income recoived in advance of
performance related conditions being met ks recognised as deferred income within creditors on the balance sheet
and released to Income as the conditions are miel,

Capltal gront flanding

Government capital grants are capitalised, hebd as deferred income and recagnised In Income over the expected
uselul life of the asset, under the scerual model as permitted by FRS 102, Other capital grants are recognised in
income when the Group is entithed to the funds subject to any performance related conditions being mat. Income

received in advance of performance related conditions being met B recognised as deferred income within
eroditors an the balance sheet and released to Income a3 condithons ane met.



Fee Income

Income from tuition fees is stated gross of any expenditure which is not a discount and is recognised in the period
for which it ks earned,

fmeestrment foaime

Al ineome from short-term deposits |s credited to the income and expenditene account in the periad in which it
Is earmed on a recenmble basis,

Agency arrangements

The Group acts as an agent in the collection and payment of discretionary support funds. Related payments
received from the funding bodies and subsequent dishurtements to students are excluded from the Ineome and
expenditure of the Group where the Group is exposed to minimal risk or enjoys minimal economic benofit related
to the transaction.

Redundaney and termination payments
Recdundancy and termination payments are recognised immediatoly upon becoming a constructive obligation.
Accounting for past-emplaymaent benefits

Post-employment benefits to employees of the Group are prindpally provided by the Teachers” Pension Scheme
{TP5) and the Lotal Government Pension Scheme (LGPS). These are defined benefit plans, which are externally
funded and contracted out of the S3tate Secand Penslon,

Teachers” pension scheme (TRS)

The TP5 s an unfunded scheme. Cantributions to the TPS are calculated so as to spread the cost of pensions aver
employers’ working lives with the Group in such a way that the pension cost i a substantially level percentage
of current and fulure pensonable payroll, The contributions are determined by qualified actuaries on the basis
of valuations using & prospective benefit method,

The TP is & multbemployer scheme and there |s Insuffident Information available to use defined bonefit
secounting. The TPS is therefore treated as a defined contribution plan and the contributions recognised as an
expense in the income statement in the periods during which services are rendered by employees.

Wiest Sussex Local Gowvermnent Pensions Scheme (LGPS)

The LGPS is a funded scheme, The assets of the LGRS are measured using closing fair values, LGPS liabilities are
maasured using the projected unit credit method and discounted at the current rate of return on a high-quality
corparate bond of equivalent term and currency to the Eabilithes, The actuarial vaheations are obtained at beast
triennially and are updated at each balance sheat date, The amounts charged to operating surphes are the current
sarvice costs and the costs of scheme introductions, benefit changes, settloments and curtallments, They are
included as part of staff costs a5 Incurred, Net interest on the net defined benefit liability/asset is also recognised
in the Statement of Comprehensive Income and comprises the interest cost on the defined benefit abligation
and inkerest income an the scheme assets, caleulated by multiplying the fair value of the scheme assets at the
beginning of the period by the rate used to discount the benefit obligations. The différence between the interest
income on the scharme assets and the actwal return on the scheme assets is recognisad In interest and other
finance costs, Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately in other recognised gains and losses,

A the year end, the inltlal actuarial report from the Scheme Actuary reported a net penslon asset of E98.62m.
When the Scheme gives rise to @ potential asset position, the Governors are required to assess the basis for
recopnising an asset on the balance sheet against the FRS102 criteria, this belng "An entity shall recognizse the
plan surplus as a defined banefit plan asset ondy to the extent that it is able to recover the surplus either through
reduced contributions in the future or refunds from the plan” In using the ward “shall”, the emphasls is placed
upon the College to constder the value of sudh an asset, rather than whether an asset should be recopnised in
the first instance. Accordingly, the College has considered the value at which they can benefit from either (1)
refunds from the plan ar (2] reduced contributions. As the College intends to continee o particpate in the LGRS,
the likedihood of a refund being due from the Scheme has been deemed as remote and not practically schievable.
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secondly, the College has undertaken an exercise to assess the Minimum Fund Requirement {MFR) due to the
Scheme in order to calculate the net present value of the xsset which will be the value of a perpetulty of the
future service cost minus the present value of the employer contributions. The outcome of this calculation has
shown that the Collage ks unlikely to gain sconomic benefit from a reduction in future contributions.

Accardingly, the college has made an impairment charge on the asset resducing the net posithon at the year ended
31 buly 2023 to £98,62m. Therefore, no defined benefit pension asset has been included in the financial
statements.

NEST pension scheme (NEST]
MEST is a defined contribution scheme. Contributions to NEST are expensed as they becarne payable.
Short term Employment benefits

Short term employment benefits such as salaries and compensated absances (hofiday pay} are recognised as an
expense In the year in which the employees render service to the Group, Ary unarsed henefits are acerued and
measured as the additionsl amount the Group expects 1o pay as a result of the unused entitlement.

Enhanced Panslons

The actual cost of any enhanced ongoing pension to a former member of staff ks paid by a college annually. &n
estimate of the expected future cost of any enhancement to the ongoing penséon of a former membar of staff is
charged in full to the College’s incame in the year that the member of staff retires. In subsequent years a charge
ix made to provisions in the batance sheat.

Non-current Assets - Tangible fined assets

Tangibla fived assets are stated at cost/deemed cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impalrment
losses. Certain items of fixed assats that had been revabued to fair value on or prior to the date of transition to
the FE HE SORP, are measured on the basis of deamed cost, belng the revalueed amount at the date of that
revaluation,

Investment properties are valued at the fair value at each reporting date, in accordance wilh FRS 102, Falr valua
being the price that would be received when selling an asset in an orderly tramsaction between market
participants at the measurement date and wsing assumptions of the market conditions and risk at that date.

Where parts of a fixed asset have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items af fixed assots.
Land and Buildings
Freehold buildings are depreciated an a straight line basis over their expected useful fves as follows:

s Bulldings — up to 50 years
# Refurbishments — 10 years

Freehold land ks not depreciated as it is considered to have an infinite useful life.

Frechold buildings are depreciated over their expected useful econamic life to the Group up to a maximum of
50 years. The Group has a policy of depreciating major adaptations to buildings over the period of their wseful
eeonomic life of up te a maxirmem of S50 years,

Where land and bulldings are acquired with the aid of spedific grants, they are capitalised and depredated as
abowe, The related grants are credited to a deferred income acoount within ereditors, and are released to the
income and expenditure account over the expected useful economic life of the related asset on a systematic
hatis condistont with the depreciation policy. The deferred incomne s allocated between creditors due within one
year and those due after more than one year,

A review for impairment of a fived asset is carried out if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount of any fixed asset may not be recoverable, On adoption of FAS 102, the Group followed the
transitional provision 1o retain the book value of land and buildings, which were revalued in 2014 (lanedd only), as
deemed cost but not to adopt a pelicy of revaluations of these properties in the future.

42



Aszels inder construction

Assels under construction are accounted for ot cost, based on the value of arehitects’ cortificates and other direct
costs, Incurred to 317 July, They are not depreciated witil they are brought Into use.

Subsequent expenditure an exisiing fived assets

Where significant expenditure Is lncurred on tangibile fixed assets after initial purchase it is charged to Incorme in
the period it is incurred, unless it increases the future benefits to the Group, In which ease it is capitalised and
depreciated on the relevant basis.

Equipment

Equipment costing less than £1,000 per individual item Is recognised as expenditure in the period of acquisition,
unless part of a larger project. All other equipment is capitalised at cost,

Capitalised equipment is depreciated on a straight-line basls over its remaining useful economic life as follows:

*  Plant and machinery G-10 years

= motor vehicles and general equipmant A vears
compuber eguipmient A years
Turnitune and fittings 5 years

A review for impairment of fixed asset is carried out IF events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying value of any fixed asset may not be recoverable. Shortfalls between the carrying value of fied assets
and thelr recoverable amounts are recognised as impairments. Impairment losses are recognised in the
staternent of comprehensive Income and expenditure,

Non-current Assets - Intangible fived assets
intangitiles other than Goodwill

Intangibbes other than goodwill are measured after inftlal recognition under thee cost model and fecagnised at
cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses. Intangibles other than Gaodwill are amortised an 3
stralght-line basis over its remaining useful econormic e as follows:

* Software and websites 3 wpeary
Goodwil

Goodwlll [s amortised on a straight-line basls over its useful sconemic [ife, In the absence of 5 rellable estimate
af the useful life, Goodwill s amortised over 5 years on a stralght-line basis.

Borrowing costs
Bormowing costs are recognised as expenditure in the period in which they are ineurred.
Leased atupts

Costs in respect of operating beases are charged on a straight-fne basis over the ease term fo the siatement of
comprehensive income and expenditure, Any lease premiums or Incentives relating to leases signed after 1%
August 2014 are spread over the minimum lease term, The Group has taken advantage of the transitional
exemptions in FRS 102 and has retained the policy of spreading lease premiums and Incentives to the date of the
first market rent review for leases sipned before 1% August W14,

Leasing agreements which transfer to the Group substantially all the benefits and risks of ownership of an asset
are treated as finance leases,

Assats held under finance leases are recognised Initially at the fair value of the leased asset {or, if lower, the
present value of minimum lease payments) at the inception of the lease. The corresponding liabillty to the lossar
s included in the balance sheet as a finance lease obfigation. Assets held under finance leases are included in
tangibde fived assets and depreciated and assessed for impalmment logses in the same way as owned aswets.
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Minimum lease payments are apportioned betwesn the finance charge and the reduction of the sutstanding
fiabifity. The finance charges are allocated over the period of the lease in propartion to the capital element
outstanding.

Investments

Investments in Sulsidisies

Investments In subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less impairment in the individual financial statements.
Other investmends

Listed irvestrvents held as non-current assets and current assel imedments, which may include listed
imvestments, are stated at fair value, with movements recognised In Comprehensive Income. Imestments
comprising unduoted equity instruments are measured at falr value, estimated wsing a valuation technique.

Imventorbes

Imventories are stated at the lower of thedr cost {using the first in first out method) and net realisable value, being
selling price less costs to complete and sell. Where necessary, provision is made for obsolete, slow-moving and
defective items.

Debtors and creditors recelvable/payable within one year

Debtors aned creditors with no stated interest rate and receivable or payable within one year are recorded at
transackion price.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash Includes cash in hand, depaosits repayable on demand and overdrafis. Deposits are reperyable on demand if
they are in practice avallable within 24 hours without penalty, Cash equivalents are short term, highly Eoauid
irvestments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash with insignilicant risk of change in vahee. An
irvestment qualifies s a cash equivalent when it has maturity of 3 months ar less from the date of aequisitlan.

Financial liabilities and equity

Finanelal liabilities and equity are classified according to the substance of the financial instrument’s contractual
obligations, rather than the financial instrument’s legal form. All loans, investments and short term deposits held
by the Group are classified as basic financial instruments in accordance with FRS 102, These instruments are
initially recorded at the transaction price bess any transaction costs (historical cost). FRS 102 requires that kasic
finandial instruments are subsequently measured at amortised eost, however the Group has calculated that the
difference between the historical cost and amortised cost basis is not materkal and so these financdal instruments
are stated on the balance sheet at historical cost. Loans and investments that are payable or receivabile within
one year are not discaunted.

Forelgn currency translation

Transactions denominated in foreign currendles are recorded using the rate of exchange ruling at the date of the
transaction. Monetary assets and llabilities denominated In forelgn currencies are translated at the rates of
exehange ruling at the end of the financial perlod with all resulting exchange differences being taken to income
in the peried in which they afie,

Tauation

The Group Is considered 1o pass the tests set out in Paragraph 1 Schedule 6 Finance Act 2010 and therefore it
meets the definition of a charitable company for UK corporation tax purposes. Accordingly, the Group &
potentially exempt fram taxation in respect of income or capital gains recetved within categories covered by
soctions 478-488 af the Corporation Tax Act 2010 or Section 256 of the Taxation of Chargeable Galns Act 1992,
i thar esctent that swch inceme or gaing are applied exdusively to charitalde purposes.



The: Group is partinfly exempt In respect of Valwe Added Tax, 5o that it can anly rocover around 2.0% of the VAT
charged on its inputs, Irecoverable VAT on inputs |5 induded In the costs of such inputs and added to the cost
of tangible fixed assets as appropriate, where the inputs themseles are tangible fised assets by nature.

The Group's subsidiary companies are subject to oorporation tax and VAT In the same way as any commerclal
crganisation.

Provisions and contingent liabilities
Pravizions are recognised whon

& The Group has a present legal or constructive obligation s a result of 2 past event
*  |tis probable that a transfer of economic benefit will be required to settle the obligation and
= Ameliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation,

Where the effect of the time valus of money ts materlal, the amount expected to be required to settle the obligation
Is recopgnised at present vabise using a pre-tax discount rate, The unwinding of the discount 5 recognized a2 a finance
cost in the statement of comprehensive Incomie in the perksd it anioes,

Provisions for dilapidations are provided when the Group becomnes obligated and the lability can be reliably
ostimated,

A contingent lizbility arises from a past event that ghves the Group a possible obligation whose existence will only
be confirmed by the ooourrence or otherwise of uncertain future events not whaolly within the control of the Group.
Contingent Eabilitics also arise in circumstances where a provision would otherwise be made but cither it is not
probable that an outllow of resources will be required or the amaount of the obligation canmot be rmeasured reliably,

Contingent EabiSties are not recognised in the balance sheet but are disclosed in the notes to the financlal
statermsents.

ludgements in applying accounting policles and key sources of estimation uncertainty
In preparing these Anancial statements, management have made the following judgements:

= Determine whether leases entered inta by the Group cither as a lessor or a lessee are ogerating or
finance beases. These decisions depend on an assessment of whether the risks and rewards of
ownership have been tranaferred from the lessor to the lessee on & lease by lease basis.

+  Determine whether there are indicators of impairment of the group’s tangible assets, including
poodwill. Factors taken into consideration in reasching such a dedision inchede the economic wiability and
expected future financial performance of the asset and where it 15 a component of a lasger cash-
generating unit, the viability and expected future performance of that unit.

Oifey by sowrces of estimation uncerloindy

= Tangible fised assels

Tangible fixed assets, other than imestment properties, are deprociated over thedr useful Tves taking into
account residual values, where appropriate. The actual lives af the sssets and residual values are assessed
annually and may vary depending on a number of factors. In re-assessing asset fhves, factors such as
technolopical innovation and malntenancs pragrammes are laken into socount, Resldual value assessments
consider issues such as future market conditions, the remalning life of the asset and prajected dispasal
walues,
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s Local Government Pension Scleme

The present value of the Local Government Pension Scheme defined benefit Bability depends on a e
of factors that are determined on an actuarial basks using a variety of assumptions, The assumplions used
in determining the net cost [income] for pensions include the discount rate. Any changes in these
assumptions, which are disclosed In note 24, will impact the carrying amount of the pension liability,
Furthermore, a roll forward approach which projects results from the latest full actuarial valuatbon
performed at 31st March 2019 has been used by the actuary in valuing the pensions liability at 31st July
2023, Any differences between the figures derived from the roll foreaed approach and a full actwarial
valuation would impact on the carrying amount of the pension liability. Given that an asset has been
recognised, an impalrment review has been undertaken, Please see Accounting for post-employment
benefits on page 41 and Note 26.
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CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP

Consolidated & College Statements of Comprehensive Income for the year ended 31st July 2023

Motes

Incoma

Fumding bady grants

Tuition fees and education contracts
Oiher grants and contracts

Other income

Invwestment income

DBanations and Endowments

Galn from gift on consolidation 249

O A e b R

Total income

Expenditure

Staff costs 7
Restructuring costs
Othesr aperating experses B
Deprociation & Amortization 12-11
Interest amnd other lnamnse costs i

=]

Total expenditure

Surplus/{Deficit) before ather gains and lodses

Gaknd{Loss) on vestments
Gabnd [Loss) on nvestment properties

Surplusf{Deficit) before tae

Taxation payable 1
Surplus/{Daficit) for the year
Actuarial (Loss)fgain in respect of pemsbons %

Total Comprehensive Incame for the year

Represented by
Unrestricted comprehensive income
Restricted comprehiensive income

Surplust{Deficit) for the year attributable to;
Hon contralling interest

Group

Tatal Comprehensive Income for the year attributable to;
Han cantralling Interest

Group

All ibems af income and expenditune relate to camtinuing sctivities

2023 2022
Graup College Growp College
£1000 £ 1000 £ 000
90,047 0,047 50,974 50,934
15,113 15,147 8,196 8,216
41% 419 123 223
10,992 8,135 9,342 6,713
3582 1,51 10y iar
: T50 .
A LE] 7,913 -
128,060 125,705 6, B32 &6, 203
75,186 73,165 49,838 47,858
557 594 54 54
29,377 19,348 18,845 18,654
7,864 7,848 5,080 5,048
i,233 1,433 i¥d in
114,257 112,188 74,184 1,904
13,809 13,517 [5,354) (5, 791)
5 5 . 2
- . | b
13,814 13,512 [5,261) {5, 700)
" - - .
13,737 13,522 {5,263} (5, 700)
(57,072}  (57.072) 45,893 45,893
(43,335)  (43.550) 40,430 40,193
(43,335}  [43,550) 40,630 40,193
(43,335)  (43,550) 40,630 40,193
13,737 13,512 {5,263) (5, A00)
13,737 13,532 5,263) {5, 700
(43,335)  (43,.550) 40,430 40,193
(43,335)  (43,550) 40,630 40,193
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CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP

Consolidated and College Statement of Changes in Reserves for the year ended 315t July 2003

Graup
Balamce at 158 August 2021

{Deficit)/Surplus from the income and expenditure account
Other comprehensive income

Additions through basiness combination

Transfers between rovaluation and fnooms and expendiung
NesErve:

Balance at 31t July 2022

{Deficit) Suwplus from the inctame and supenditure aocoun
Uither comprenensivg incoms

Additions through business combination

Transfers bobween (esenas

Tatal comprehensive neams for the year

Balance ab 315t July $0E3

Colloge
Aalance at 15t August 021

{Dedicit)Surplus fram the fscomss and expenditune sooount
Other comgirchensive inteme

Addithees through business combination

Trarslers hetween revaliation and income and expenditure
rederves

Balance at 11st July 2023

[Dhedic i8] Sunplus from thee ipcomss and expendilsne sooount
Other comprehensive intome

Addithees throwgh business combidnation

Translers Dwesn reserves

Total comprehensive income fof the year

Balance at 315t July 2023

peeither Use group nor the coflege bad any non-controlling [Mereits

Investmeont

Imcome ard Properiy

Expenditure  Bostrictive Revatuation Rovalueation
Rccounk L ] roserve TR Total
£°000 L'ooa g Ea6a £
76,519 ] 17,907 1,151 05 47
(%,154) - o {5,763}
45,893 - - .59
FEES < (415) (318] -
41,20 : 1415 [FFE]] 40,630
117,201 &9 17,491 034 136,306
13,732 - - 13,737
[47,072) . % . {57,077)
e 61 . = 1
m 1 {104) . :
(43,037} &7 (] - 143,214)
74, 764 156 17,124 024 i,09%
T4, 700 B9 17,907 1,151 o5, B4T
{5,791) : . 7 (%, 700
45,803 . - 45,893
713 {415) {18} ¢
#0,KY5 415) FFH] 40,193
117,538 89 17,492 24 1 34y, G40
13,517 5 - 13,521
(57.072) . i (57 73]
. &1 . h &
101 ! (304) :
(43,252) oF (04} {43,489
74,283 156 17,188 W4 52,551

Al



CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP
Balance sheets as at 31st July 2023

Hotes 01 2032
Group College Graup Callege
CronD L' £hoon L0000
Flxed assets
Tangible fixed assels I 160,02 159,972 109,883 109,847
intanglble Moed assets 13 112 90 184 189
Investments 14 7 G & = L7d |
Pensions assel FL . - 49,800 49 800
160,154 160, 710 159,872 160 457
Current assels
Stocks 154 154 312 ni
Trade and other recelvables 15 10, 260 10,146 4,563 4,79
Irvestments 16 1 1 1 1
Cath at bank and in hand 7,192 6,331 13,001 12,581
17,907 16,832 18,277 17,623
Current Liabilitles:
Creditors - amounts falling due within one year 17 (24,034) (23,999 {15, 762)  (15,959)
Het current ([Rabdlitiespassets {6, 127) {r, 167 2,515 1,664
Tatal assets less current lEabilities 154,024 153,543 162,387 162,121
Creditors - amounts falling due after mare than ane year 18 (60,058]  (60,058) (15,941)  (25,941)
Prowisions
Dther provisions 20 [934) {934) (140 {140}
Tatal net asrets 03,032 97,551 136,306 136,040
Restricted reserves
Income and expenditure reserve - restricted reserve i 15 156 a9 ]
Unrestricted reserves
Income and expendiiure reserve 4,76 74,703 17, 81 117,535
feevaluation reserde 17,168 17,188 17,492 17,492
Investment Property Revaluation Reserve 924 ozd 924 rL]
Total reseres 03,032 G2 551 136, 304 ‘r;’aﬁ,l.‘.nlu_

The financial statements on pages 39 to 72 were approved and authorised for kssue by the Corparation on
13th December 2023 and were signed an its behalfl on that date by:

Vickew Foipataick (Do D%, 2001 LO8T GAIT) [t T T TET T ORI

Helen Kilpratrick CB Andrew Green
Chalrman Accaunting Officer




CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st July 2023

Miali=g ik} i L ¥
falglitii] E O
Cash inflaw from operaling activities
Surplus/ {Dedicit) for the year 13,737 {5, 263)
Adjustenent for non cash ftems
Depreciation 7,854 5,080
Release of Deferred Capital Grants {2,44%) {1,383)
{Gain}/Loss on investment propertios . (M)
{Galn)fLoss on Ireestments {5) .
Increase in stocks {42y {19)
Increase in debiors (5,297) (1,3:0)
Increase in creditors due within ome year S, 832 1,666
Increase/[Decrease] In oreditors due after ahe year 2,1: .
Incrense fn provisbong 7 14l
Penshons costs less contributions payable 1,10 5,707
Mavement fin restrictive reserve [LE] =
Defined benefit assets in menger gift (4, B892 &
Fimed atatt in merger gilt (47,312} -
Taxation Payable 7 -
Adfustrnent for investing or financing activities
Irvestment income {3,582) {107}
Interest payable 1,233 I7a
Tnatlon paid {53} {40)
{Profit)fLoss on e of fixed assets 9 h
Met cash flow from operating activities {30,844) 4,733
Investing activitios
Prioceads from sale of fixed misels 1 b |-}
Investment income 131 -
Mo investmsents in menger gilt i) T
Paymenis made to acquing faed assets (10, 702) 4,387
Capital Grants Recoheed Inomerger gift 17148 -
Capital Grants Recoived 8,440 1,889
15,004 {230}
Financing activities
Imterest paid {1,027) (3e4)
Irterest element of finance lease rental payments {30) -
Hew finance loases 412 .
Hrw finance leasas in marger gift 1,13% 2
Hew loans in menger gift 21,232
Bepayments of amounts borrowed o enger (7. AG6T) .
Repayments af amounts borroaed ofgaing 01,614) {1,013)
Repayments of amounts borrowed rolling oredit facility {2,001 4
Capital element of MNnance lease rental payments {519]
10,129 {1,377
=}
iDecrease)inerense n cash and cash oquivalents in the year 15, 7045) 1,136
Cath and cash equivaients at beainning of the year i 13,0H 11,879
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the yoear 1 s ¥ 13,000



CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP

Hotes to the Accounts for the year ended 31st July 2023 {continued)

1 Funding body grants

Recurrent grants
Educathon and $kills Funding Agency -Adult
Education and Skills Funding Agency -16-18
Educathon snd Skills Funding Agency -Apprenticeships
Office for Students
Specific Grants
Education and Skills Funding Agency:
Recommissianing Grant
Merger Grant
CONID 19 Testing
16-19 Tuition Fund
Strategic Developement Funds
T Levels - Specialist Equipment Allocation
Maths Excellence
Other non recurrent grants
Han recurrent grants - Office for Students
Teacher Pension Scheme contribution grant
Releases of deferred capital grants

Tatal

18 Incame in relation o Level 4 courses and above

Grant income frem Office for Students

Grant income from other bodies

Fie frscoamee Tor taught awards (exclusive af WAT)
Ferer invcoame for non qualifying course

These amounts are included within the amounts disclosed in notes 1 and 2

21023 2022
e T College Graup College
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
B, 485 B 485 1,688 3,088
55,925 55,925 18,755 15,725
7,892 7,892 4,915 6,915
4T 47 3 311
- r 3 5
10,732 10,732 ™ FE]
; . a1 a1
G932 93 135 13%
368 368 150 150
149 149 15 35
157 157 - -
245 145 140 140
14l 160 a5 a5
2,084 2,084 1,166 1,166
T 447 & 44T 1,383 1,383
90,047 50,047 50,924 50,924
2023 072
Group College Graup Callege
£'0a0 "l £*000 £'D00
471 471 i in
1,445 14845 2,139 211
4,594 4,804 1,334 1,334
521 a1 341 i
8,351 8,331 4,125 4,175




CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP

Motes to the Accounts for the year ended 31st July 2023 (continued)

1 Tultion fecs and education cantracts

223 2022
Group Coltege Group College
£'a00 £'adan L'000 £
&ult education fees 1,819 1,887 951 G4
Apprenticeship fees and comlracts Gl 60 151 153
Fees for FE Loan supported coueses &94 i BES BES
Fees for HE loan supported courses 4,862 4,862 1,171 1,47
International students focs 11 E 2,156 1,634 1,641
Total tuition fees 10,605 10,659 4,794 4,814
Education contracts 4,508 A, 508 3,403 3,402
Total 15,113 15,167 8,196 8,216
1 Other grants and contracks
2023 012
Group College Group Callcge
i) L' 0an Lhoh0 Cr 00
Erassnirs 1 130 Fuir) 202
Coronavings Job Retention Scheme grant - . ] i
Okher grant Income & i) 1% 19
Total AT 419 P 243

Mo roles were furloughed by the Group (2022: 4 roles) within it's commercial aneas (Mursery, Sports Centre,
International, Sales & Markoting) under the government's Coronavirus Job Retention Scheme, The Turdirg
recaived of Enll (2002 £2,000) related to stall costs which are included within stalf costs (nate T)

a5 appropriate.
4  Other income
2033 2R
Group College Grolg College
E* D00 E'000 £'000 £'000
Catering and resdences A 249 5.3H1 3,652 4,031
Profit/ {Lass) an dispasal of targible fxed assets - - 4 4
Other incoeme generating activities' 4,470 1,174 4,020 954
Other and miscellaneomes Income 1,573 1,740 1,716 1,744
Total 10,592 8,135 4,182 6,733
'Sop note 19 regardng the trading subsidiaries of the group.
5 Investment income
2023 ik
Group Caollege Group Colleges
E"00 E 000 £*aon £'000
Other intorest receivable 134 123 - -
Perslon finance income (note 36) 3451 3481 107 107
Total 3,582 3,574 07 07




CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP
Motes to the Accounts for the year ended 31st July 2023 (continued)

& Donatlons and Endevemients

2023 02
Groai College Group Callege
(11 1] (R0 £'0aa L'000
Distributions from subsidiarios - 50
Total - 250

The Group's sulskliary companies distribute thelr prefits to the Group as gift akl,
T staff eosts - Growp and College

The average number of persons (including key management personnel) employed by the Graup during the
year, expressed as average headeount and caleulated on & monthly basis, was:

2021 w22

Ho. M,

Teaching stafl a0 i

Hon teaching staff 1,507 Has

2,467 1,529

Stafil costs for the abowe persons
20273 i
Group College Group College

(R L' 00 E"000 L'ooo
Wages and salaries 55,931 54,240 13,970 341
Social security ensts 4,989 4 573 3,010 2,904
Other pensian costs 12,430 12,260 12,110 11,860
Payroll sub tatal 73,350 71,373 43,098 47,185
Cantracted out staffing services 1,814 1,792 70 LTk
75,186 71,164 49,828 A7 858
Fundamental restructuring casts - cantractual K 554 L] 55
75,783 73,790 4% 803 47,913

All severance costs wene approved by the Corparation,

Serverance Payments
The Group paid & severance payments in the year, within the following bands:

203 20X
Ha. Ho.
£0 b £35,000 &

Included im staff restructuring costs are speclal severance papments totalling (12,004 (2022 Cril).
Individually, the payments were: £1,500, £2,500, £4,750, £4,510, £8,000 and £10,744.

53



CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP
Motes to the Accounts for the year ended 31st July 2023 (continued)

T stall costs = Group and College (continued)
Key management parsonnel compensation

Key management personnel are those persons having authority and respansibility for planning, directing and
controlling the activities of the College and are represented by the Graup Leadership Team which comprises
the Chied Exceutive Officer, Executive Principal & Deputy Chiel Executive, Chief Financial Officer, Chicf
Commercial Officer, Chief Operating Officer, Principal of Brinsbury & Crawley Colleges & Deputy Executive
Principal, Principal of Brighton Met & Haywards Heath Colleges, Principal of Chichester College, Principal of
Marthbrook & Worthing Colleges. Staff costs include compensation paid Lo key management perscnned for Loss
ol alfioe.

Emoluments of Key management personnel, Accounting Officer and ather higher paid stafl

The number of key management personned including the Accounting Officer was:

2023 FLIF¥
Hao, Ho.
g ]

The number of key management persannel and other staff whe fecaived annual emoluments, excluding
pension contributions and employer's national insurance but Including benefits in kind, in the following ranges
Wils:

Key management personne Ouher Staff
2013 022 2023 2032
Ho. Ha, Ha. Mo,
£25,001 o £30,000 . 1 - .
£40,000 to £65,000 - . b i
£65,001 to £70,000 : : 6 4
£70,001 to £375,000 b 2
£75,001 to CAO,000 i . 1 1
LR0,001 to £85,000 - i i
£85,001 to £%90,000 - - 1
90,004 to £95,000 1
£55,001 ta £100,000 . 1
£100,001 to £106,000 i i . -
£105,001 ta £110,000 g 2 : A
£110,001 ta £115,000 1 . . .
£115,004 to L120,000 . " _ .
120,004 to £125,000 1 1 . :
130,001 to £135,000 i . - .
£155,001 to £160,000 - i . i
£170,001 o £175,000 1 .
9 ] i1 10

Including part time workers grossed up to full time equivalent and staff on maternity, patermity ar sickness
leave at thelr usual rate of pay, 1 other staff was paid in the C60,001 to C65,000 banding (2002: 3) and 2
other staff were pakd in the C&5,001 to £70,000 banding (2022: 0) in 2023,



CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP
Motes to the Accounts for the year ended 313t July 2023 {continued)

7 Staff costs - Group and College {continued)

Hery management perscnnel emoluments are made up as Tollows:
2023 AOEL

£'f00 £'000
Basic Salary 1,059 T35
Performance related pay and bomus {*) Lr
Benefits im kind 9 4

1,061 &0
Penston contribations 15 163
Total emolumaents 1,300 Pl

There was no performance related pay in Uhe year (2022: [62,000), The negative figure represents an over-gocrual from
2023,
There were no amaunts due w key management persormel that were waived in the year, nor any salary saorifice
arrangements fn place. The sbave emaluments indude amaunts payable to the Accounting Officer {wha is also the highest
pakd offlcer] af:

2023 2022

£000 £'0a0

Basic Salary 168 144
Performance related paly ard banis - 15
Other including benefits in kind L] 2
B 166

Penséan cantributkons 461 14

Al 20

The governing body has adopted AoC's Sentor Stafl Remuneration Code and assesses pay in ling with the principles of the
Coda, The remuneration package of key management stalf, including the Principal and Chief Executive, is subject to
annual review by the Remuneration Committee, The Accounting Officer's salary is 52t at a spot point. The salary was
determined in July 2022 following a revdes by the Remumeration Comeittee, A mimber of factors were considered in
determining the Accounting Officer’s salany, inclsding the removal of the performance related pay scheme, the Accounting
Oificer's experience in the role, the size and diversity of the College Group and sectar data on the pay of Accounting
Officers, The Accounting Officer was not nvalved Uhe review or determination af his salary,

The Exccutive Team's perflormance related pay scheme ended in July 2022, The Accounting Officess final PRP payment
related to his perfoemance in the academic wear 2021722 and was pakd In December 2022,

Thee redationship between the acoounting efficer"s emeduments, expressed a3 a multiple of all ather employecs based an
full-time equivalents, 5 set out below for both basic salary and total remdneration,

2023 022
P Mo

Basic salary as a mudltiple of median basic salany of staff a.0 71
Total remuneration as a multiple of median total remuneration of stafi T.B A

The members afl the Corporation other than the Accounting Odficer did not recelve asmy payment from the Bstitutéon ather
than the reimbursement of travel and sutsistence copenses inourred fin the course of thedr dutbes,



CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP

Mates ta the Accounts for the year ended 31st July 2023 (continued)

8 Other operating expenses

023 2022
Group College Group Corllage
L'000 ey £ (R0 000
Teaching costs o, 1% 4 4%8 3 Ad45 i
Han teaching costs 16,496 16,475 10,2594 10,151
Premises costs #4568 8,375 5,105 5,627
Tatal 19,177 19,348 18,845 18,656
Other operating expenses include: 2023 023
E'000 L'000
Juditors’ remuneration:
Financial statements audit
External; financial statements and grant awsdity 94 B4
External: taxation compliance services® i 2
External; courses™* - 2
internal audic**** i Ak
Fayments to sub-contraclors 20 41
Losses an dizposal of tangible fixed assets fwhere not
makerialy 9 q
Depreciatbon & Amaortisation 7 B 5,080
Hire of assets under operating leases 583 130
|
* jpcludes £90,000 In respoct of the College (2021723 £50,000)
 jneludes Cndl in respect of the College (2021/22 Cnll)
#e jneldes Endl in respect of the College (2021722 £2,000)
ws neludes £62,000 In respect of the College (2021723 £46,000)
Ba  pccess and participation sponding
023 022
Group Collegs Group College
C'Do0 E'D00 £oon L'000
Arooss imvestment 163 L LE 1313 133
Financial Support to studenms 54 L1 i1 in
Désabikity suppart 4 F 34 4
Tatal 248 T4E 187 187

9 Write offs, losses, guaranteess, letbters of comfort, compensation payments

2023
E' D0
value of debts written off of otler losses inourred 4
Value of compensation payments & ex-gratia payments 4

There were three debis written aff with a value of more than £5,000. £6,844 related to o company
that went into liguidation, £6,218 and £6,293 related to student debts inherited from the merger that

weere no longer viable to chase,



CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP

Hotes to the Accounts for the year ended 31st July 2023 (continued)

10 Interest payable - Group and Collese

2023 2023
Group College Group College
C*ooo £'000 £'(M) "Dy
On bank loans, overdrafts and other 1,185 1,185 1A 177
On finance leases ki) k] i -
On Enhanced pension 18 18
Tatal 1,233 1,233 378 377
11 Taxation - Growp anly
2023 2022
£'000 E'000
Het United Kingdom conporation tax at 19 per cent (]
Het Unibed Bingdom corparation tax at 25 per cont 15
Total 77 :
e roaree
The Lax charge abave relates Lo the Group's trading subsidiary companies. Where possible, taxable prafits of the
subsidiary companies are paid to the College under gift ald.
12 Tangible fleed assets (Group)
Land and bulldings Equipment peepts inthe  Total
Innvestment Laoeg Course af
Freehold  property  leasehold Construction

E'D00 £' 00D E"000 LT o0 £°000 E"0ad
Cost or valuation
AL 181 August 2023 138,878 1,230 150 12,514 3051 156 005
Additions g% - - 1,536 7,125 10,580
Additions through business combination 13 494 - 11,573 2,243 . 47,342
Transders 59 - . FIrAF [2,B04) -
Disposals {4) - {207] {40} - {251}
AL 3181 July 2023 173,785 1,230 11,76 1%, 467 T A6H 213,666
Depreciation
AL 15t August 20332 16,396 - 32 5,424 46,142
Charge for the year 4 78T - 501 1,365 7.3
Elimination in respect of dispasals 3 . (189) (3%) . {231)
At 315t July 2023 41,180 - Ti4 11,750 - 53,654
Het book value at 31st July 2023 132,605 1,730 10,%92 7,717 7,468 160,047
Hizt bools value at 315t July 2022 102 482 1,230 i 3,06F 3,051 109,883

&7



CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP
Motes to the Accounts for the year ended 31st July 2023 (continued)

12 Tangible fixed assats {Colloge anly)

Land and bulldings Equipment pusats (mthe 1ol
Investiment Leng Course of
Freshaold property leasehobd Construction

00 £ (0 £ 000 il L0000 £h000
Coall or valuation
AR 15t August 1072 138,865 1,230 T4 12,431 5,051 155,711
Acditions BOD . . 2,534 7,206 10,540
Additions thrcugh business comblnation 33,47 : 1,573 P ok = 47,342
Transfers £ - . 3,211 [z,508) -
Dispasals - . . (EL]] - i34)
At 115t July 2023 173,757 1,230 1,717 15,386 7,440 113,599
Depreciatian
AL 5t duspust 20EE 4, 356 E 144 2,384 - 45,8574
Charge for the year 4,78 g 580 7,361 . 7,77
Elimination in respect af disposals - ' - 1341 % [24)
At st July 2023 IR : 724 11,671 - 53,567
Het book walue at 31st July 2023 132,585 1,23 10,9403 s 749 159,972
Wet boak valise at 395t July 2002 10, 479 1,230 : 3,087 3,054 109,847

Land &nd Budings for Chichester and Brinsbuny campuses were revalued in 2000 at depreciated replacement cost. Land was
valued in 2014 at depreciated replacement cost by Medhursts a firm of independent chartered sunveyors. These values were
retained as deemed cost on transition to FRS102. Investment properties were valued at fair value & at 31st July 2033 by
Wardhursts. Fair value being the price that would be received when seiling an asset in an arderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date and using assumptions of the market conditions and risk at that date. The carrying valug
af the investment properties at 3ist July 2023, based upon the deemed cost upon transition Lo FR510Z, was £, 000 (02 2:
£850,000}, Fixed assets with a net book value of (32,800,772 [D022: £17 422 652]) have been part funded from locsl education
autharity sources, £17,009,716 (2022: £17,307,930) and exchequer funds £15,791,056 (2022: £114,722), through for examele
the recelpt of capital grants. Shauld these assets be sold, the Collage would have to e the sele procmeds in accordance with the
College guidsnce on managing public money Bsued by the ESFA,

The net book value of eqiipment [nclides an amount of £583,814 (2072: Enil) in respect af assets held under finance Leases.
The depreciation charge on these assets for the yesr was L441,694 (2022: Dnil).



CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP
Motes to the Accounts for the year ended 315t July 2023 {continued)

13 Intangitde fixed assets

Group Callege
Saftwars Tatal Software Total

LHO00 LD E" 000 £'000
Coit ar valuation
AL 151 August 2002 65T &7 L G0
Adiditicns 44 4 i1 2
Additicns through business combination ) =
At 315t July 2023 741 T [T [T
Amortization
AL 5L Auguat 02 508 508 451 451
Amartisation for the year 1 11 m i
Ak 395t July 2023 [FL [*]] 572 EE.
Hat book valee at 31t July 2023 112 12 0 a0
Het book value at 3158 July 20232 T2 189 189 185




CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP
Notes to the Accounts for the year ended 31st July 2023 {continued)

14 Man current Investments

203 022
Group College Groasp College
£ 000 000 C£roaa £1000
Irvestments in subsidiary companies . b1 % 621
Irvestments in associate complanies . - : .
HSAC ordinary shares at market value Fr) i
Takal T G448 % 621
Investments in subsidiary companies are as follows:
2023 2022
Group Callege Graup Callege
£ro0n0 E'000 £'000 E' 000
First Steps Childcare Group Limited 4 N £ 5
Anglia Examination Syndicate Limited . 120 . 120
Chichester College Group Commernclal Limdted - . - -
§11 . LTy

The college awns 100% of the isued ordinary shares & 100% of the altotted preference shares of its
subsidiaries, all of which are incorporated in England and Wales. The imvestments are shown at cost.

First Steps Childcare Group Limited was incorparated an 3rd Febuary 1993 and cammenced trading on 15t April
1993, The principal business activities are the provision of nursery services. On 24th February 2021,

Chichester College Group acquired 500,000 of C1 preferemnce shares at par, which represented 100% of the
issued preference shares, The results for the year ended 315t Jily 2023 have been included in the consalidated
financial statements,

The College acquired its interest in Anglia Examination Syndicate Limited on 25 Hovember 1993. The principal
activity is the establishment and administration of an education syllabus in 2 number of countries. On 24th
February 2021, Chichester Callege Group acquired 50,000 of £1 preference shares at par, which represented
100% of the issued preference shares. The results for the year ended 315t July 2023 have been Included in the
cansolidated financlal statements,

Chichester College Group Commercial Limited was incarparated on 11th March 2018 and is & dormant campany.

15 Trade and other receivables

023 e

Group Callege Group College
Amounts Talling due within one year: £*a0o " e} £ Ch00d
Trade debtors 1,735 1,482 1,854 1,474
Amounits oweed by subsidiary undertakings - Ll - 4311
Dther deblors 156 140 A3 430
Prepayments and accrued income 1,347 3474 1,771 1,486
Amounts owed by the ESFA 5,023 5,002 408 G0R

Total 10,260 10,146 4,963 4,719




CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP

Motes to the Accounts for the year ended 31st July 2023 (continued)

16 Current investments

Investment in shares

Total

17 Creditors: amounts falling due within one year

Bank loans and overdraiis

Ol Egations under finance loases

Funding Bady Loans

Other Loans

Trade creditors

Amounts owed to Subsidlary undertakings
Corporation tax

Other taxation and social security

Fayvments received in advance & deferred income
Accruals

Other Creditors

Deferred income - government capital grants
Amounts owed to the ESFA

Total

18 Creditors: amounts falling due after one year

Bank loans

Obligations under finance leases
Funding body loans

Other loans

Funding body grants
Deferred income - government capital grants

Total

1023 2022
Graup College Group College
£°040 E"DO0 £'000 £000
1 1 1 1
1 1 1 1
1023 2022
Group College Group Collizge
C*000 E'D0D £'000 C'oon
1,200 1,200 azr 837
415 415 . -
200 200 200 200
Filik| 263 . .
5, 8d4 5814 3,223 J09
. 4B5 . 7B

1,437 2411 1,533 1.507

1,841 1,684 .04 1.842

2,861 2,718 1.223 1,174

1,197 1,062 &E0 518

1,583 2,561 1,250 1,294

5,144 5,148 4,755 4,755
24,034 23,99% 15,762 15,950

1023 2022
Group College Group College

Rgiili] E"Q00 £'000 L*000

10,714 10,714 3,084 5,084
617 617 . .

2,005 2,005 i) 12002

4,079 4,070 -

PR KD 23 - -
40,512 40,512 18,655 18,654
60,058 60,058 25,941 25,9241

L i —

&1



CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP
Motes to the Accounts for the year ended 31st July 2023 (continued)

19  Maturity of debt
{a) Bank loans and overdrafts
Bank loans and overdralts are repayable as follows:

2023 2023

Groug College Graup College
£'000 EO00 £' 000 E'000

In one year or less 1,206 1,206 &817 87
Between one and bwo yoars 4,439 9,439 GES 689
Betwesn wo and five years 00 00 3,700 3,740
In five: years or mare 75 75 675 615
Total 11,520 11,520 5,911 5,911

A bank loan at a fixed rate of 6.645% was renegotiated on 1/8/22 (2023: £1,875,000, 2022
£3,175,000). This loan is secured on the property Westgate Halls at the Chichester Campus. The loan
s payable by quarterly instalments up to 31st August 2029,

As part of the merger with Greater Brighton Metropolitan College (GBMet) on 1/8/21, an

existing loan of £3,296,000 was aggregated with loans taken on from GBMet and is repayable within
tweo years from merger date. The new loan i at a floating rate of the Bank of England rate plus 1. 75%
and secured against Pelhamn Street campus and Crawley campus,

A bank laan arlginally in relation to the merger with Central Sussex College at a fixed rate of 8.25%
was renegotiated on 1/8/22 (2023: £151,000, 2022: £441,000). The bank loan is repayable by
quarterly instalments up to November 2023, The laan & secured against Pelham Street campus and

Crawley campuis.

(b} Finance leases
The net finance lease obligations to which the institution is committed are:

2023 2022
Group College Group College
£000 L'000 E000 £000
In anég year or less A1% 415 : .
Between Lwo and (ive years a7 b7 = .
I Finoe yesiars oF FRore . - . =
Total 1,032 1,012 . .

Finance lease obligations are secured on the assets Lo which they relate.

B2



CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP
Hotes to the Accounts for the year ended 31st July 2023 (continued)

19 (eontinued)
{£) Loans
Funding body loans are repayalde as Tollows:

2021 202
GFgaig College Group College

E" (W) E'000 L0000 £'000
in one year or less 100 200 200 200
Hebween one and bwa 00 00 00 o
Bebween bwo and The 400 400 00 500
In five years of more 1,205 1,005 1,402 1,402
Total 1,005 7,005 7,402 2402

A Loan at a fixed rate of 1.23% was renegotisted on 1/8/17, This rate increased Lo 3.23% in April 2020
The kaan B secised on the Chichester Campus (excleding the praperty Westgate Halls) and i repayalde by
anmual irstalments starting on Septembser 2019 up Lo Juby 2029,

(d) Other Leans
Oither Loans are repayable as follows:
2023 W3z
Gratip Cirlblege Grop College

£ 000 LHOB C'oon E"000
In afe year o less FLE] 163
Between one and two 263 63
Bitween two and five 10 90
In [ive years or mone 3,026 3,004
Total 4,540 4,547 . -

A loan with Worthing Bosough Council wik novaled on merger with GBMWet. The [oan 15 at a fxed rate of 4,65 and
repaid by biannual irstalments until December 2039, The loan is secured on the Durringlon camgiis.

20 Provisiomi
Group and College
Enhanced Other Dedined benefit Total
Penshons Oblgations
C00D 'O £'000 £'0on
AE 15t August 2022 - 140 (49, B00) (49, G60)
Additians through business combination 519 180 {4,892} {4,173)
Expenditure in the year (48} - 1,174 1,124
Additions in the year: Penslon finance cost/ {incomae) 18 = {3,451} {3,433)
Actuarial {gain) Moss 105 . 56,967 57,071
Othier - - = .
AL st July 3023 4 im0 - 434




CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP

Notes to the Accounts for the year ended 31st July 2023 {continued)

20 Provislons (continued)

The enhanced pensian proviston relates to the cost of staff who have already lelt the College’s employment
and commitments for resrganisatian costs from which the College cannot reasonably withdraw at the balance
sheet date. The provision has been caleulated in accordance with guidance issued by the funding bodies.
Delined benefit obligations relate bo the liabilities weder the College’s membership of the Local Government

pension Scheme, Further details are given in Mate 26,

A provision of £320,000 is in relation to additional pay costs arising from Harpur Trust v Brazel case.

1 Endowment Reserves

Balance at 150 August 2022
Capital
Accumalated income

Additions through business combination

Davidends receivid

Increase in market value of investments

Total endowment comprehensive income for Uhe year

Balance at 31st July 2023

Analysts by type of purpose
Seholarships and bursaries

Analysis by assed
Current B non-current assel investments
Cash & cash equivalents

Balance at 315t July 2023
Chettle Fund
Anthony Amies
Evelyn Spencer

2023 2022
Expendable Tatal
& permanagnt
endowments
£ 000 £"00D E£'000
L] A1
1 1
5 5
&7 a7
[ LY
i a7
7 -
40 -
&7 -
— o ———
4
1
!
o7 .



CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP
Hotes to the Accounts for the year ended 31st July 2023 {continued)

23 Cash and cash egulvalents

e
Other finance
AL 1/8/22  changes leases Cash flows A 317723
L0 £ 000 £ 000 £' 000
Cash ang cash cquivalents 13,0019 . . {5, 70%) T3
13,001 B . 15, 709) 7,002
Bank Loans {5,311} - - [6,009) (11,920
Fimance leases . . 412 {1,444) {1,032)
Funding body loans {2,402) - - 197 {&,2058)
Other Loans . - . [4,34) {4, 342)
Current asset imeestments 1 - - - 1
Het debt 4,689 - 412 (17,307)  (12,206)
23 Capital commitments
1013 I0EL
Group College Giroip College
£'onn £ 000 L0000 L0
Commitments contracted for at 31st July 2,943 2,943 113 1,313

24  Leaze Obligations
At 31 July the Coltege had minimum Lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases as follows:
E0Z3 FLLFFS
A ili] £ 000
Future minfmum lease payments due

Land and bulldings
Hot later than oné year 127 T
Later than one year and not later than {lve 1E 47
Iater than five years T E08

8,253 T4
Other
Mt later than one year 477 7l
Laters than ene year and nol Later than M 44 Kb
later than five years .

41 3]

Tirtal lease payments 9,194 815

Inchioded in the olslkgation for Land and bulldings are pmounts payable under the terms of the lease for land
at Sharcham aiiport of 78,000 per anmem, The lease i for 125 years and i due Lo expine in 2128,

G



CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP
Notes to the Accounts for the year ended 31st July 2023 (continued)

15 Ewents after the reporting perio

On D6th September 2021 it was announced that the Group will be closing the Broadwater campus and maving
the provision, including associated staff and equipment, to West Durrington, Shoreham and Worthing College
campuses, It is expected Lo take Uwo years for the move to complete with the intention to sell the Broadwater
site and re-invest the proceeds into Worthing based college sites, providing better facilities for young people,
apprentices and adults in the local area.

Under the options being put forward for the sale of the campus it is not expected that there will be a need Lo
impair the value of the land and buildings and where possible the equipment will be moved Lo other campases,
As such no impairment or enhanced depreciation is expected over the remaining period of wse.

26 Retirement benefits

The College's employees belong to three principal post-employment benefit plans: the Teachers® Pension
seheme England and Wales (TPS) for academic and related staff; and the West Sussex Local Government
Pension Scleme (LGPS) for non-teaching staff, which is managed by Hymans Robertson and HEST pension
scheme for nursery staff, TPS and LGPS are multi-employer defined-benefit plans. HEST is a defined
contribution plan, The defined benefit pension costs are assessed in accordance with the advice of
independent qualified actuaries. The latest formal actuarial valuation of the TP5 was 31st March 2019 and of
the LGPS 315t March 20232,

Total pension cost for the yoear 1023 j022
£ 000 M0
Teachers Pension Scheme; contributions paid 5,964 3,708
HEST: contribiitions pald a3 By
Local Government Penslon Scheme:
Comtributions patd 5,227 2,628
FRS 102 {28) charge 1,176 5,707
Charge to the Statement of Comprehensive Income 6,403 8,335

Enhanced pension charge to Statement of Comprehensive income = -

Taotal Pension Cost for Year - Per note 7 12,430 12,110

Teachers' Penslon Scheme

The Teachers' Pension Scheme (TP5) is a statutory, contributory, defined benefit scheme, governed by the
Teachers' Pensions Regulations 2014, These regulations apply to teachers in schools, colleges and other
educational establishments. Membership i automatic for teachers and lecturers at eligible institutions.
Teachers and lecturers are able Lo opt out of the TPS.



CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP
Motes to the Accounts for the year ended 31st July 2023 (continued)

26 Retirement beneflts (continued)
Valuation of the Teachers® Pension Scheme {continued)

The TPS e an unfunded scheme and members contribiste an 8 'pay a3 you go” basls - thess
contributions, along with those made by employers, are credited to the Excheguer under arrangements
soverned by the above Act. Retirement and other pension benefits are paid by public funds provided by
Pariament. Under the definitions set out in FRS 102 {28.11), the TFS is a multi-employer pension plan,
Thee Groagp is unable to identify its share of the underlying assets and liabilities of the plan,
Accordingly, the Group has taken advantage of the exemption in FRS 102 and has accounted for its
contributions to the scheme as If it were a defined-contribution plan. The Group has set out above the
infarmation available on the plan and the Implications for the Group In terms of the anticlpated
contribution rates,

The valuation of the TPS is carried out in line with regulations made under the Public Service Pension
Act 2013, Valuations credit the teachers' pension account with a real rate of returm assuming funds aro
invested in notional investments that produce that real rate of retum,

The latest actuarial review of the TPS was carrled out as at 31 March 2009, The valuation report was
published iy the Departrment for Education (the Department) in April 2019, The valuation reported total
scheme liabilities (pensions currently in payment and the estimated cost of fulure benefits) for service
ta the effective date af £218 billion, and notional assets (estimabed future contribations together with
the notional investments held at the valuation date) of C198 billien giving a notional past service deficit
of £22 biltion.

As a result of the valuation, new employer contribution rates were set at 23.68% of pensionable pay
from September 2019 onwards (compared to 16.48% during 30189, DIE has agreed to pay a beacher
pension employer cantributhon grant to cover the addithenal costs during the 2022-23 academic year.

A Tull capy of the valuation report and supporting docurmentation can be found on the Teachers' Penslon
Scheme website.

The pensien costs paid ta TPS in the year amounted to £5, 964,000 (2002 £3,709,000)

Local Gevernment Pension Scheme

The LGPS is a funded defined-benefit plan, with the azsets held in separate funds adminstered by West
Gusses County Council Lacal Autharity . The total contribution made for the year ended 31 July 2023 was
£6,748,000, of which employer's contributions tatalled £1,521,000 and employees” contributions totalled
£5, 227,000, The agreed contribution rates for current & fulure years are 2028723 21,78, 2023/24 20, 7%,
24425 & 2025026 20.4% for emmiployers and range from 5.5% to 12.5% for employees, depending on
salary according to a natlonal scale,

Principal Actuarial Assumptlons
The: following information is based upan a full actuarial valuation of the fund at 31st March 2022
updated to 3150 July 2023 by Hymans Roberlson,

2023 2022
Rate of increase in salaries 4,50 L
Fubure pensions increases 3.00% 2.0
Discoamt rake 5.05% 1.500%
Inflation assurmption (CPI) 3,00 2.0

Comevutation of pensbons to lump sums S0E 5OE



CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP
Motes to the Accounts for the year ended 31st July 2023 (continued)

26 Retirement benefits {continuad)

The current mortality assumptions include sufficient allowance for future improvements in martality rates.

The assumed life expectations on retirement age 63 are:

2023
VEArs
Retirfng today
Males 1.3
Femalos 24.2
Retiring in 20 years
Males 1.8
Females 5.3

1022
yoars

1.9
24.2

7.8
5.9

The college's share of the assets in the plan at the balance sheet date and the expected rates of return were:

Fafr Value at Fair Value at

31st July st July

2023 2022

£'00d ErOo0

Equities 148,315 98,374
Bands 87,335 74,850
Property 39,442 4,27
Cash 5,633 G416
Total market value of assets 281,727 213,857
Actual return on plan assets i4,2114) 6, 02

The amount Included in the balance sheet in respect of the defined benefit pension plan and enhanced

pensions benefits is as follows:
2023 2032
£ 000 L0000
Fair value of plan asseks 281,77 213,857
Present value of plan Habilities 181,910) (132,498)
Present value of unfunded liabilities (1,197 (427}
Minimum fund requirement [2022: Gilt cessation) basis impafrment charge (98,620 {31,132}
. 45,800

Met pensions (liabilityfasset




CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP

Maotes to the Accounts for the year ended 31st July 2023 {continued)

26 Retirement benefits (continued)
Lecal Govarnmant Pension Scheme (Continued)

Amounts recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income in respect of the plan are as follows:

Amounts included in staff cosks
Current service cost

Fast service cost

Total

Amounts included in investment income
Met interest income f{expenditure)

Amounts recognised in Other Comprehensive Income

Return an pension plan assets

Experience losses arlsing on defined banafit obligation

Changes In assumptions underlying demographics

Changes In assumptions underlying the present value of plan liabilities
Mindrmum fund requirement (2022; Gilt cessation) basis impairment charge
Amount recegnised in Other Comprehensive Income

Movement in net defined benefit assetf{liability) during the year

Galn In scheme at 151 August
Mervesment in year
Greater Brighton Metropolitan College defined benefit asset at 15t August
Current service cost
Employer contributions
Past service cost
Contributions in respect of unfunded benef|is
Het interest on the defined [liability)/asset
Actuarial gain or loss
Het defined benefit asset/{liability) at 31st July

2023 2022
£'000 £'000
6,230 8,309
24 &
6,754 8,117
3,451 107
3,451 107
2023 2022
£'000 £°000
{14,432) 2,706
{59,709} [486)
13,728 L
53,934 74,014
{50, 488) {31,132)
(56,967) 45,803
2023 2022
£'000 £1000
49,800 9,507
4,592 .
{6,230} {8,309)
4,974 2,575
(24) i8)
104 15
3,451 107
{56,967) 5,593
. 49,800
ke ]




CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP
Motes to the Accounts for the year ended 31st July 2022 (continued)

26  Retirement benafits (continued)
Local Government Pension Scheme (Continued)

Asset and Liability Reconciliation

Changes in the present value of defined benefit obligations

Defined benefit obligations at start of periad

Greater Brighton Metropatitan College defined obligations ab 158 August
Greater Brighton Metropolitan College defined obligations at 15t August adjustment
Current Service ool

Past Service cost (including curtailments)

Interast cost

Contributions by Scheme participants

Experience gains and losses on defined benefit obligations

Changes in demographic assumptions

Changes in financial assumpliong

Estimated benafits paid

Unfunded benelits

Defined benclit obligations at end of period

Reconciliation of Assets

Fair valiae of plan astets at atart of period

Greater Brighton Metropelitan College fafr value of plan assets at 150 August
Interest an plan assets

Contributions by Scheme participants

Empdover contributions

Contributions in respect of unfunded benefits

Estimated benefits paid

Unfunded Benefits pakd

Experience gains and losses on defined benefit obligatbons
eturn an plan gssets

Assets at end of period

2023 2022
£'000 £'000
132,525 197,919
79,152 :
(1,921) -
6,230 8,300
24 B
6,765 1,213
1,452 920
29,768 486
{13,728) (791)
[52,013) [74,014)
{5,443) {3,110
(104) (35)
183,107 132,925
213,857 207,446
104,044 v
10,216 1,320
1,452 920
4,974 2,575
104 15
(5,447 {3,100
(104) {35)
(29,941 .
{14,432) 2,704
281,727 213,857
_— B o —

T



CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP
Hotes to the Accounts for the yvear ended 31st July 2023 {continued)

27 Related party transactions

The total expenses patd to or on behalf of the Governars during the year was C376; 2 govemnars (20E2: L434; 4
gavernars). This represents travel and subsistence expenses and other out of pocket expenses incurred in

attending Governor meetings and charity events fn thelr officlal capacity. Mo Governar has recelved any
remunaration or walved payments from the Group during the year (2022 nome],

Gatwhck Diamond Business - a company in which a Gevernor, Jeff Mexander, 15 Chiel Executive. Transactions
totalling £10,182 (2022: C8,856) relating to membership fees and alumni lunch were bought sy the Group and
transactions totalling 1,840 (2022: £1,413) relating to hospitality were sold by the Group, There were no amounts
autstanding at the balancs sheet date, All trandactiong were an an am's length basks,

Lmitten Ltd - a company in which the Group’s Chiel Execullve, Andy Green, 1s a director. Transactions tatalling £50
[2022: £40) refating to sponsorship of the Group's annual awards, There were ro amounts outstanding at the
balance sheat date, Al transactions were on an arm's length basls,

FE Sussex Lid - & compary inwhich the Group's Chied Executhee, Andy Green i5 a director, Tramsactions totalling
£, 300 redating bo project management fees wene bought by the Group and transactions totalling £108,186 relating
to the recharge of salarfes and book-keeping were sobd by the Group. ALl transactions were on an am’s length basis.
Anglia Examination Syndicate Ltd - a wholly owned subsidlary of the Group, Buring the year the Grouwg paid staffl
salaries and assockated coils.

2023 021

L i

Payroll costs including participation in a defined benefit plan 580,539 54T, 046
settlement of Uabiities on behall of the entity or by the entity an behalf of

another party 3923 11,154

dmounts owed by subsidiary undertakings 627,149 430,974

First Steps Childcare Group Ltd - a whelly owned subsidiary af the Greup, During the year the Group pakd stalf
salaries and associated costs.

10213 2022
3 L
Fayroll costs including participation in 2 defined benelit plan 57,196 B, 064
Mlocation of central costs &5, 000 5,000
Settlement of abilities on behalf of the entity ar by the entity on behalf of
another party 290,777 168,165
Amouints owed to Subsidiary undertakings 485,151 7,989
28 Amounts dishursed as agent
Learner support funds
2023 22
E'000 £ Qo0
Balance brought forwasd 134 213
Aequired thraugh business combination 119 -
Fundirg body grants - discretionany leamer suppart 1,156 &7
Funding body grants - residential bursariaes L Fr
Funding bady grants - Froe School Meals 170 108
1,081 1,0
Disbursed to students (1,456} {1,034)
Adrmindsirabion codts Fi11] {51)
Balarce unspent as at 3st Juty, included in creditors Pl 134

Funding lady grants ane avallable solely for students, In the majority of instances, the Group only &cls as a
paying agent. n these circuimstances, the grants and related disbursements are therefore excluded from the
Statement of Comprehensive IRcoms.

Fa



CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP
Motes to the Accounts for the vear ended 31st July 2023 {continued)

2% Business combination with Greater Brighton Metropalitan College

iChichester College Group merged with Greater Brighton Metropolitan College (GBMet) on 15t August 2023, The
merger was classed as a type B merger with the GEMWet corporation being dissolved and all trade,

assets and Labilitbes transferring to Ohichester College Group on 15t August 2022 at Cnil consideration. The
transaction has been treated as a gift in substance in Line with FRS 102, PRE 34.77 to PBE 34,79,

a) Falr value of assets and Habibities and gl

Thi assets and linb#litles that were brought into the Greup at fair value, were as follows:

oo
Hon Current Assets
Tangible lixed assets 47,312
Investments )
Pensions assel 4,892
52206
Current Assets
Stock 56
Trade and other receivables 1,065
Cash in hand and in bank T
1,078
Less: Creditors - amounts felling due within one year (24,139)
Het current Habilitics (d2.061)
Total assets less current liabilities 30,165
Creditars - amommes falling due after mare than one year (1,472)
Provisions
Enhanced pensions (530}
Brazel v Harper Trust LSO
Resorves:
Redrictive Rescrve {&1)
Total net assets/Gift FETE]
The gift of the fakr valie of the net assets is included in the Statement of Comprebenshee Income.
b} Results attributable to Greater Brighton Metrapolitan College
The results attributable to GEMet since the merger date on 15t August 2022, s as follows:
000
Incams 32,030
Deficit 1,493

These amounts hawe been caloulated based upon directly attributable income and costs asseclated with the
GEMet campuses plus an altocation of Group central costs,

€} Merger Grant
23 2022

Thee grant received in respect of the merger related Bo the following: £ 000 EQ00
Merger related costs 1,641 FE} |
2021422 GEMet AED clawback 1,848
‘Walver of exceptional financial support previously provided

Lo GBMeL 5,343 :
Settlement of GBMet loans 2,100 -

10,921 FAL]







